LEHREERDBRAT

2005 FEEIRE



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

R U 1
/= B N 1
L I RN S B B 1
DU AR ) R B A I 2
Tie EEE . I T N G 5
AN/ R b L D 7
T N 1= 1 9
A = 9
T R 11
S 5 12
s G R 13
S g g o & S 13



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

N

U

BEERRN

Vo AR T 2 JHE ST AR TR R AP AT AT AT B 5 S PR B 16 it
S0 AR ELS N . VR R S M M AR A ) R A AT

2 RSy S T W S DR T AR DR A 2 ) 2 DU TR A A 5 i, AR T

L PRSI S BT AR AL

ik

—

1\

3 LESIAR AT ST 45 B A 3wl B 7 bt o OR B S L A0 o 4R A
4 AEBSTABUET, FESU TSI, SRS (S B A XSRS
DRUEASE BEAR T Hh W 955 IR RS 588

) FEARNE SR A

NFENEE R SRR EIE R R B A R A A
ANFEER LA S R B K

N HESL 44 FR: SHANGHAT YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COM. , LTD
NFEIE AR S . SYSL

v WAREEMRRN: B
v NEEFSMAS:

BeARMNE: R ARSI 555 5 10 B8 D &
HiE: 021-63901001

fEH.: 021-63901001

E-mail: zh900935@hotmail. com

v AFEENE: R 2 5

AwIp otk TR S 555 5 10 B C
MR EZw i : 200023
ANFHT546: young sun inv@hotmail. com

C AFE BT AR: (RS (RS

BN TR FEHRAS I IR I 2 45 08 B Br IR B HE: http://www. sse. com. cn
NFERERE BT RIRETTIR S 555 5 10 R AR E RSP E

AW B BTG e BUESRAS 5 B

ol B fRiAR: FHIR B ik

AT B IEARES: 900935

v HAbAT OB R

ANAlEREM S H ] 1995457 H 31 H

NF G UE M SO BT

AR E S L H . 2005 4F 1 H 20 H

Oy R e E A T
ANFERENENVHREM T SRR TS 020353 5

ANFERLS B S 31010460731312

N A S BN SIS T2 FR: LS KIS vl R 45 T 45 R A )

N F S BN ST 4 Fr o A bl BT r sUR I 61 5 4 8%

AN T G BN ST IS P 440K USRS T 45 B

O ) B I AN AT SR 45 B A A k. VSRS 18 SR IR i 20 %



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

=, BRI SHHE R E
() ACH 391 3 45 B

AT TR AR
IiH A

ZaMERSE 32, 684, 439. 54
ezl bl 32, 733, 907. 31
FIBRARLS W V0 25 5 IR 1R 27,527, 145. 64
BN S5 F 28, 603, 291. 67
HoAth Ml 25 ) 31 6, 884, 663. 68
BV A 23, 633, 543. 65
i ar gl 8,975, 110. 19
AN 0
BV AN 75, 785. 7

R e S OB T TR i

36, 738, 762. 46

Pl e I 50 P

-6, 878, 263. 79

() A IR 2 /)T =47 3 B v AR MY 55 Fa ks

Aot M ARM
AAE _AER
2005 2004 W) 2003 4
B2 N 50, 756, 493. 71 49, 830, 599. 78 1.86 44, 003, 085
FIVE S A0 32, 684, 439. 54 31, 073, 877. 29 5.18 24, 487, 333
R 32, 733,907. 31 31, 094, 948. 04 5.27 24, 487, 549
B AEE B PEI AR 1 R 27, 527, 145. 64 31, 466, 476. 04 -12.52 24, 488, 326
B 2R 0.15 0.13 15. 38 0.12
BRI 0.15
WP (%) 9.52 8.93 6.6 ;';E 7.32
FOBRARZ & PEBR B 01 R A SRl S Wb 11,39 A
et e 8.01 9. 04 7.32
el E R (%) EEags
B AR B PRI AR T R A SRR S 8 19 9 16 JR 10. 59 4 7 60
BOT 385 0 = I i % (%) ' ) ERs )
SEEB) P A I A R 36,738, 762. 46 | —33,282, 348. 00 -210. 39 17, 156, 733
BRI E TE Bl P A B G I e 0.17 -0.15 -213.33 0.09
- - ARER L 4 .
2005 K 2004 K S (%) 2003 FAK
SR 362, 629, 459.91 | 399, 464, 800. 06 -9.22 339, 086, 000
WA OB HBE B i) 343,789,979.38 | 329, 124, 773.97 4. 46 308, 394, 984
A v 1.55 1.46 6. 16 1.66
WAL BRI e 1.55 1. 46 6. 16 1.66
(=) 4R8P B AL B B
AL oG MR AR
i H &N BN BN BN A e T A B ARG A TE
JHHIEL 222, 360, 000 | 62, 556, 503. 19 9, 245, 237.52 | 3,678,867.84 | 34,963,033. 26 | 329, 124, 773. 97
AHARE N 0 334,923.50 | 3,273,390.73 0 | 32,733,907.31 | 36,342,221.54
A IR > 0 0 0 0| 21,677,016.13 | 21,677,016.13
JHAREL 222,360, 000 | 62,891,426.69 | 12,518,628.25 | 3,678,867.84 | 46,019, 924. 44 | 343, 789, 979. 38

D BEARBAZ R JRTAMER RS A
2) s BRNBVEGE: AR




B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

V. AR5 K R A oL

() A B
1. e 22t Bk

B
AR B R AR (+, —) ARIRARE) )G
>4 VAN AN
s (o | KT g | BRE e | HEE | H o)
il L2
—. F LTS R
1 KA B 126,360,000| 56.83‘ ‘ | ‘126,360,000 56. 83
o
[ K Fr By 126, 360, 000| 56. 83 126, 360, 000 | 56.83
BEWNENFEE RO
BEANENFEE
HAth
2. BEEIE NG
3. WHBHR T K
4. P el A
K EHGERES A | 126,360,000  56. 83 126, 360, 000| 56. 83
—. BTy
NN RS
2. BN LTAN S| 96, 000,000| 43.17 96, 000, 000 | 43.17
3. WA LIS B
4, HiAy
o ETTRIER A A1 | 96,000,000 43,17 96, 000, 000| 43.17
=, IR 222,360, 000 | 100. 00 222, 360, 000 | 100. 00
2. WERATE B
(1) HF =5 IR B AT T L
BOEAHRE BIR 20 =4, AFRE . RERMD SR ERITE Eifgi.
(2) >\ JBe A i Je S5 R AR Bl R 450
et B N w45 R AR B i D
(3) TRAT I PN B IR L s ot
AR AR A 7] To A ER T o
(=) AR
Ly AR AR B R 10
FRAT R
A A B AR e B |11, 369
T4 5 2R R 17 Ol
KR L e Fefg A I | T ek g5
5 %= 7 5 2R R S, TLE'\ 7;31_1 sk *
WA F T 2R I @) eIl 29 A O 5
i A E A IR AT [ 1% 4 56.83 | 126, 360, 000 il 126, 360, 000 | &
SKANDIA GLOBAL FUNDS PLC CANAIIEN 1.51 3, 356, 476 il 07
CHIN, Wai Chung ANALNER 0.77 1, 720, 000 il 0|7t

3




B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

T INE TR 0.47 1,048, 400 | CiE 0|7t
ORE BURNS (AUSTRALIA)PTY.LIMITED | #M#JRA 0.38 840, 000 | C.yRiH 0|k
T PR F) il 55358 AN B 0. 30 665, 800 | CLiiH 0|k
il LAY 0.29 655,910 | Ui o7
AR EAE PANAYIEN 0.25 544,800 | Sl ol
CHEN XIAO YONG AN B 0. 24 531,096 | il 0|k
hEEf LAY 0.20 448,839 | CiiE 0|7
T D E B AR R Ol

JBE 2R A R FFA U8 A B TS
SKANDIA GLOBAL FUNDS PLC 3,356, 476 | BEWN LA %
CHIN, Wai Chung 1, 720, 000 | ¥Epy LT A5
i 1, 048, 400 | By Lk #e )it
ORE BURNS (AUSTRALIA)PTY.LIMITED 840, 000 | BE N LTI /M
S UE A B8 w) kb 55350 665, 800 | By EAiANE K
b2 655, 910 | By EishgE K
KA 544, 800 | By AN
CHEN XIAO YONG 531, 096 | B5 N T /M R
SR 448, 839 | BN LTSN
HALLER FRANCIS 410, 100 | B5py_Eriidhs i
Bk i I 2 R AL 47 4 R 7.
g—gyr |Q WHEREBREFSPEALANSGERE,
% E g%gﬁﬂ%*zﬁﬁbmﬁ&w+%&%zﬂ$ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%%,w+zmﬁ&&%zﬂiﬂméﬁﬁ%
i e

2. P BE AR R SE B i faf A
(1D BN ARG O
PR AR L A W e S A PR A ]
AL P
TG A 5,000, 000, 000 TG A R 1Ti
BT 1999 4E 9 H 24 [H
(2) ¥ENSZFreEH G O
SEhR RN RR: RilEEE s R A
BN U
PG A 5,000, 000, 000 T F T
o H B 1999 4E 9 H 24 H
i A R PR AT PR A ) T BUR REME T ) KT SR
R &l T B, B TBUN RN E N EA Y. a9~

R
B

(3) PR S P BN AR A 0
AR A A TP BEBAR S S B N BEA R AR AR

(4D 2w g SE PR RN Z 18] 07 BB A% Al 2 3R ) HE
100% 56. 83%

YEEAf s An, K
@E, B EEAT RS,
BFFAEIF AR IESRAL I AL B Ol . ek, B89 e BliAw B4, P iaa, By
S5, NEA AR, S EA R R TR S5 . AR BT, AT Al
FIBATREA T B AL ESROEIRST o 24 R SBUR ZA T AT [ AT A b AN SE B8 R A vh A R B8 AT AL
B, ROKREHGBR. REFEATE™ . A FERIETBUFTER, 25 W Z0KA R SCRATE T H #

LT EA B I B R o HEEEAT B L EAT R AT q

LR R BB A A T

7T




B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

3y FARrBeAE 1170 2 AR ik A BEAR
R AR R 2 R AR RE B AE 11 70 2+ LA N

h. EF. BFEAMRAEHEAR
SRR & NNy YN
A TR AR

et
AN
AN =1 AT
" e ||| mmmm | e | e | ek | 0 | e | U E
& TS 1 # 5% 5% o Y75 I R
| H 1 H JBE % JBE % s JR Al S
J6) (Bt
J&)
fitts | #HHK % | 55 | 2005-12-31 | 2008-12-30 0 0 0
= < A
inte ?%%$JK‘ SEE |57 | 2005-12-31 2008-12-30 5, 640 5, 640 0 28.35
l;’; _ ! - —
il N 4z | 34 | 2005-12-31 | 2008-12-30 5, 640 5, 640 0 29. 66
H T HDF)
A %$ A B | 46 | 2005-12-31 | 2008-12-30 6, 360 6, 360 0 16. 27
S | EH | 38 | 2005-12-31 | 2008-12-30 0 0 0
WL | 5| 41 | 2005-12-31 2008-12-30 0 0 0
LWER | ST B | 38 | 2005-12-31 | 2008-12-30 0 0 0 2.59
Bl | AL Y| 35 | 2005-12-31 | 2008-12-30 0 0 0 2.59
PRI | ST E R B | 45 | 2005-12-31 2008-12-30 0 0 0
ZERws | MK | 51 | 2005-12-31 2008-12-30 0 0 0
W | I T 42 | 2005-12-31 2008-12-30 0 0 0
X | W 5] 33 | 2005-05-25 2008-12-30 1, 320 1, 320 0 9. 80
k= | MorES B | 48 | 2002-12-31 2005-12-30 0 0 0
Bl / / / / / 18, 960 18, 960 0 / 82. 26

AL W PR DURIE 5 4 0 £ 9 TR

(1) LML, BT S WL o A, LB B 9 4 B B

() VLA, AE BN RV 2 BT B, MR A 4T 2 ]
K.

() MBS, AE AR SR BT IR A A0, 5 IR 463 LB RS HE AT 24

AR K,

() i, AE LASHRBOA R ATIR A AR, 2

(5) G, AE LR V024 A o 4 o TEAL RS 2600, L R R T IR 24
.

(6) FHis, E LIMIRAT V4024 M ) D e N RS, R M AT R 0 2
.

(1) KA AE AR IAL R, LR B4 24 )BT T (22 ] 2005 4628
IR AR 2 )

(8) YA, E PR 2B CPA AR AR, L W B 7 B 4 A B

() B, AE FHBEE AT S BT A kA, BT AT, LB RS W 0T 24 )
.




B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

(10) Z=HAES

=R

(11) P35

o

(12) X1
(A3) LM 2

HAE,

H R S

(=) FEBA BAAERATE B

P B AT B8 2B AT B W W S5 Rl ot B S 22 PR, e RS D Il A PR ) i 5
fE Rl EAA B B R A AR S B 2 B, RIRH RSB BA T FRA w) i

AR LR SR A2 R FR S w4 4558, e BH R B B B A = W g o
1 EHTKS RERK, ERHRBEEBRA R A A 3z #& =S (2005 4F 12 H 30

T
4, W 44 B ST S RO | s | S é%ﬁm
B éfﬁﬁﬁ#ﬁ%ﬁ. Btk 1999-09-24 3
AT éfgﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ ANE EHIE LR | 2003-01-01 B2
ik @fgﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ‘ W EEMAAE | 2001-01-01 "
b1l éfﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ WS EA AL | 2001-01-01 n
W éfgﬁﬁﬂﬁ% VA 4% B 2 T 2003-01-01 =
A oAb AT AR B R
A AT
4, oAl t i 44 7 TR WO | R Iﬁgﬁﬁ
- TREEANERT | B
Ly A AT 2
VT VA K 243t
— ggﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁ i -
et AL | AR P
ik K AR =
(=) I, W, SHPEEPEN IR
L ANLE DN ) ATE IR P vaR IO F) 8 g 18 S o
ANTE S w) SR A NG ) FE . IR 244 T AT IR BT B A S B B AN A0 T T 3 U
RN =
LA i
T IA &
TR iR
PR =
o I
WK = %




B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

(P9 74wl s e U BN SR 15 O

24 FHAEFIHR AT A

= AT AT

N %o ) 2006 755 TR A & DO,
JEL 3
A AL A A S A BT

() A 5 TGN

BUERE AR, AFRERRA TR 161 N, FAHESHBEERARINT A 0 A, Hrf, FERAR 17
N, WSS A5 12 N, ATBUS BN B 24 N, A% 0 T AT Kb L e KL LR 44 N, 5 A
F)LEHR 51 T 25%

Ny AR ESHY
() A HEE D

N HESLVAR, UM (A mlik)  GIEFRERD Bl IR M S U A ST ST ) 22
Ko M FFRAT 24 m] N R RISAT MRS BRI, AN o8 A IR BEAEHY, dRAL A RDEIE A, XK
(LM ARRGEAEN) ESR, ARG EN DUHEATT Sz AE W ARE AT 2K . DU 32 22 A 7 iR
e

B, RPN K S s A ml Bl a m EREE , SORITAT IS, B2 NBAR
EAT AR, AEPTAT IR FRRETE 74T 08 E CIRIBCR); 2wl HlE 1B RN, A =l Rehs
PRSI AR S VB R L EOR A4 AJTIRAR R &, TR Py sURIg ARy KB K K EL il
FEIAR K2 A TTIN ()R R % L, AT el B 2 R ARBE W S NI K2, AT BRI &
H) RIRAZ Sy BEAR R ML S, RIS S B i A BB, JEX @M R LA 78 704k, A w8 i
IR BRI T PRt Ok

B RTEBIRARS ARKKR: KBl TR e, FEERIAELC L . 2
RS S N ISR, B g B R, N R S AR T
JBAR IV R 308 s A IBASAT R SR AR A RS MR i s PRI A ml B ik A fe
S RS RAVEAE . VORI W) AR RIE B SRR s 5 IR AR AT BB A AR R 2 e R T A
A MRS TR M E 58 . AFME TG B WS MU WSS T, ARZBE AR WSS
FBIN B ATT NN R BHABAT AR AL AT A r)sEd . SN ALY
REMALHIAT AEHASL: AR MALR ™ . W55 RS, BHUMDhaES 4, An ks oe 4
SEF BB s AR S ST BRI KA PRI, OIS, AT AT 9B R4
.

W=, RTEFMERS: AARERKEEIERF L, AR (A5 fE s ®
H, ARG P ER NI, BT RV BERHIE A R S A E R DOA R ST A
B, B WkAE S BRBEAT IR DT AR E S AU SR BAT S AT ORI SO EKR,
SREMGNEUBAT A RIEHE U 2w SEREHUE IR DT: AR SHE TR F U, #RE
FOM TARRCRABL AR 2 m AR B 2 AR COCTAE BT "l oy SR R 4R 5
B HH e s T AT R

0, ST RFES: An RS EAE. R A R ERUE N ET A ST,
REMG AT X R BAR UTTHIR L, XA RIS UL A m R BN e 204 BN RBAT ST &
AT R A e NN R B RES DRAIE M S ST A R AT (IR ST, A rlliifas
WUREME 12 24 ) TR o E (10 M = e DU R P HEA T

B, KRTGEOH SRR LRBLH: A RIERMRST R A BV ES, H . S AR
GUEPFITARERIRE Y s om0 BN 03 IO HSAT P F AT DI L VRN 8w T RE I R E HEAT

FoN, RTMaARE: AR T EEARAT LB U W2 N R S5 R AN G
IEVEAUR], DASRHES) A Rl R Ptk g, RB)A A MR AL DT
Ft, RTEEPERSEVE: A mEHSMBIASHE RPEEFIL LR oA A
REMIRLSE, LS. HEWG. SEdE. MNHMIBERE R, RERRF S BT BB MTUE, RIEPTH IR A

7



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

SEMPLPAHE R 2w BEWS SIS ke KB 2R B B AR B PR AR B e 2 w42 U BUR A= AR AR IR 1
Dlo ARG CARNE) S5 RIEMIN ESRMTEBN AT, R — W B 2 AT OGS AT 2003 4 1
H T HEAR CETARNGHREN) SFESRMTEENE, 55703 RANE KA, DISE4Ey /MR 1A
fio

(=) A7 HEATHA DO
Ly S7E 5 ek o 1 LR 15

MALEREA | AMENSNERSRE | FARE QO | BIEEE RO | #E QRO | &I
K= 5 5 0 0
0, 1% ] 6 6 0 0
i 6 6 0 0
TR AT 1 1 0 0

AWEMN, AR EFSIAITTANGESH SR, WP = mEHLS T = L N
P o — IR A 7 A H T S = s i 2+ X LR U H . RIS
FIRIR R L N 7] 2005 45— RIS B AR K218 2842, BT AR S INARSE A — i F 4.

2 MR 8w AT RS SR I DL

RGN, A F S AR 2 W A RE A S U S S AR T S IR Y

On v HE S MR P IR S R A O T B A m S AT SRR AR T R L) e K,
O3 ) B AL A SO S T O SR . IR IR A R R = A RSN A TS
REARST B A AT DGR VAR ER, BT, W AR ERHIGE R W A IERAR R
H RS, A F G Rl e SR 2] T RIRAE . B0k T A S R EAARE, 5 al T
NBZR A 2 o

(=) A AR TR NG B WU 5555 )5 T AR A Ot

D Meg5 Uy AFIHATOLEEE R G, MOLIFEL S

2)« NGJsT: AR SRS NS To A H ERMAT R, AR T R A
IEHIBEALGIER, WIFIE TR K e IR o AN RIBOR . SO AR

3)~ BT AT S EBUBAR IR  B PR OCR, AR A w5 B AT AN e s

4) HURIT TR : A AT RS A SRR AN SE 3 I B R T], SR BB SR LRRE A ] 58 42 )
I, & BMALIsfE.

)~ WASS 5T s 23 W) BCAT AL (NI 55 B0 T TR 55 N B, R ST T 7 )W 55 A% AR 2R NI 55 2
IR, A RIS AERATIT B, MAZAKTE AL

. BERRESELE
(—) FERARRNSEN

AHE]T 2005 425 H 21 H AT 2004 FEMR AR RS, AT 2005 4E5 H22 H 1 (L
WEZARY B GOl .

S ie ARG, FHUGHL T 2004 FFEERS TAERS) o 2004 EEEHES TAEHR
) L (2004 AEEATIMASRERE) (2004 FEFESEHE) « (BIT AR TERERBLE) |
BT AR RSB IEY « EITEFSUCEFMMPEY « (BT IS BUE R
F) v (HRERRAKIEER R ARSI SEPHIEY o (5 Rl HE K PR A R 28T %
PERELE PR Y (R TA TS AR TR )« (RS K b BE Y \ ¥ 45 52 it
IEPRUGET H IERDY UL L ISR BRA J ALY« O AT 2k B &
VIR 55 BT by 24 W A WA S5 A5 B sV HUA IR D) CORT R i I AR S v I 55 TR AT 2 )
2005 F LI 454 A o VLRI IR ) 2SR . AR AR K4 el bt iy el vk A i 2 4% B 4 pt A I
1k



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

() I B AR OR 25 1 100

/I E N RV

2] 2005 4F 12 H 30 H AT 2005 4R 55— RIm I AR K2y, RSl 5 TS AE 2005 4F 12 H 31
H  BERRY o &l COrw) .

WA A BRBCEERG, HUUEL T (A EFSMEEAINE) (2 m g

I\, ERESHE
(—) HHZEHE S50

(1) BRI 2 F]HR S N AL 1 Ol
N EEARIE B BRSSO LB AR, SEIL B ASRN 5075, 65 J7G, L B4R ARG A 1K
(K 1.86%) 5 AAESZELAANE 3273.39 J57T, W FAERIMAMGK: 5. 27%.
ORMFEN. 72 . FEFEPGE
ON A AEAH S I AR 2 7] () s A R R, Wi R B, IRIE H R L AR FRA ] . [F)
PR MR 8, BA 2860 J7 Te AR F M b — 25 bR AF e T AU H AR BEY5 7K 3 7 W 1) s T i
TRV Ty KAL) T H , T T o T b A P R X A R K R E E BiEA H E
T 58— V5 K AR PR (H 5 7K AC PR 170 J5 ) W HAS T S8l ok 33k i
@ LA EE . BBHLH] . I seshat
BT A A JEA TG KA BAT ML I (A1, ARG AN, AR A A G130 5, 51355 1
ARFEIAA S IR IR TR IR AR, AR R AN S0 4T RAF Al [RI)
HE—2D s A A B, BRSO R RIS AT AL, IE A AT ROEAT
(2) N FEAFAE E AR AE . 278 RIE R BE ) E S FIfs e v
A V57K AR BEAT ML AT — e I XS 2B, A R B AR R vl b As e, [T AR B A F
R B A C I B, RN B T B AT — @ (R 2wl T 1) 2 2 PR e 2 ) H T4
A 75 KA ER ) M R UL LA /N, A B N AR R HAl K 45 BRI IR R ZE R, BT LAA R FER
KGN, MR A RN E T B AT, JEEAF BN SRS TR IAN
T ] DX RN 2857 FE R A I T B A L X, A ) PR 2785 R 2 AR AH T SR A AT e e e ME R B4k
(3) AN 2 ) B8 = FO A A AR B 1 D

WiH 2004 £ 12 H 31 H (o) 2005 4F 12 31 H (J7i0) A 5]
S 39, 946. 48 36, 262. 94 -9. 22%
K% 13, 325. 09 5,593. 94 -58. 02%
S 7,006. 13 1,851.02 ~73. 58%
O 7 7= R AP T8 B AR ) 32 2 DR 2 W) AR AR A5 3 P B H 0 i Ll s Rl AN A R A =) R
8000 J3 ot .

@) 457 PRI 1) 2 B S DR A R AE AR 25 BT N JH 38 5000 J57 T0ARAT fH 2K

O E F B B R A SRR, T CARTAE I ENE B A 46 0], i DA SURR &5 78 Bl 44
GEG R A 7 E AR B E s R A PR A J AL, B DA 10 8 #5952 b B4 R
K% 50%.

(4) A7 AT

ARSI BN GG B A A R B A R 3673. 87 J1 G, 5 AR AR bb sk A= e K38 0 i) Ji R 2
TESZAT 5988 3 TG b ACHRAT IE B v AK AL BE A Bt R AT R A F) B TIISOE R o B i ) A R 4
TUEUR 2307 J3 76, b AR A 80 R HE K 1R Ji DAL AN 5 1 A A (0] o L Bt B 2 A PR 2
8000 JJ TR Wt o 280U BN = AL I I U = v Ak —6668. 57 Ji o6, EEE T AR W T HIE
5000 JJ TCEATA 3K S o BL I 4 I A



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

(5) PP S LA m s Wit ol G

NGBS Fwr e o) By BERCLe] | SRR o)
B AR 0t A PR 8 4900 49% 579. 92
g FH R HE K E A PR A 270 90% -32.79
JSAIL YT DX BH = K S Ak A FR 28 ] 90 90% ~16. 67

2« WREIRKAJEM e

P AL A FE R S 24wl I (4T3 38 ks

Bt [R5 s 22 M T A R 2 5 T N T B T il A D g B0 AT b AR 3 7 7K A B i s B A
RIAFERE,  [R]IN BURF AR W] RREE R AN B S OR Y IR IR, V5 /KA BEAT ML AT AR K
B0 BEEZ M RIEBEA TG KA BEATMY, AA AR e AR BB R R 58 5 o

QR FARRA NI 5 oms

FETG KA BATNY R TT RO FE TR BE &, A RS R, $ i 28 v T 37y o A S T e xEA 1) A Ji
BB, A FPRAECA RERLE, BRSO INIH , 5 Kiim A, b SRR 3k 5k
OBERE A E TR

PR oy FLREF I 2 ) R FRR et s RS 13O T i ACIBAYY el 55— K AR B3 W A JE AT PR 2 ) IR
Wy, [R)N SR N RSB BNV I H o 2 SRR T IO BIAT . KRS KA B BoRSGE, RmE) T
IKALBEZE IR o

@ < KA TR

FEBEERE, A mOW MO SE Bty 98 kg e A LA, R 12 B e Aol U 1A w2 il

R
Bt

() AnFEgE

A WA A F BB AN 56, 139, 477. 76 ST AT, b FAFRD 77, 311, 449. 81 JE AR, #8001
ELilh—-57.93% . A W] T 2005 4F 4 HEAE T J5UREAT 10 Lk Bh AW 2k I 45 4 B 22w 8000 J7 7oA. Al
PR S ST 2w B A B R R P 9D
1. SEEER S SO

AW, A A JC SRR Ut S s S AR U A A FH B AW G O

2+ RSB ITH 50
WEWIA, AR AR R SR .

(=) HHHH TR

1, BEHS USRI 7

1) 2% 2005 4 3 J] 29 HATF =i+ kEHSSW, HE0EM 1 1. BB RBER B A BR 2w
2004 FEEHEF L TAARS: 2. EIFRBBAN AP 7] 2004 FEEMRTE K2, 3. LifgPH IR
AT B 7] 2004 SEFE 55 R SEAR T s 4. BRI RBCBEBAR A7 PR ] 2004 45 B2 73 Be 5 R s
5K T “ iR R BA A IR A v 5 B RAKIZE AR AR AT (BRI 7 il 6.
Kt “ MR B A PR A 7 5 Rl HE AR R A R AT 1 (B ek thilt) 7 il 7.
Kt LGB R BB A7 BR 2 U AL R (DB RN R AT IR A 7] 23, T3%BALIIN S 8 KT ade T
MALFESE 2005 AEFE ARG ROILEE: 9K THSE EEHMAE R (Rile) FR55 04 2w W 4RI i)
M, YA TIETE 2005 47 3 H 30 HIW ( RHEEZR) « & G S

2)v AW 2005 4E 4 H 15 HAJF =Jm b =REF W, HR0EE T 1 R RBET B A1 R A
2005 - FEME; 20BN (LIFHRBTROBARA A A7 ERE) WiE; 3KTBIT
(LA FRBESE B A BRA ) BACR S RN) s 4. R T (CRgRRBER IR A PR A+
HHSUE M) IS 5k T “ R RBCTRIRAN AT PR FO T A A B Mt e St kel
HEIH” s 6.0 T ARSI 2K B 2 TR 55 P T 2 ] 2005 47 BV 5530 75 (K o v LA I
WE RTINS KIS I 55 FHEAE A W] 2005 A2 554 (R s VEBLA AR 8.

10




B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

KT “HAIF L RBR A RA R 2004 FEEERARRES” FIE, REUASETIEE 2005 4 4 H
16 HE) € BiEEZRRD) o & CGOEIRD ©

3~ AFT 200548 H 12 HEJF ZmFIUKEF SN, §R0E T 1 iR B A A
2005 VAR A EE; 200 T A A PIE T RGER iYL DK Ik T Vs K A ER I H IS, A
FIPEAE 2005 45 8 A 13 HIY ( LHEHESRIRY « & COLR) .

4)\ vw)lT 2005 4F 10 H 25 HAFF=Jm T IRk EfHaS, fiGEd 17 L BRSO ARA
F] 2005 G5 AR Y, A S TIELE 2005 45 10 H 26 HIY EIIESFRDY « & CUERD
5)+ AFT 2005 4F 11 A 27 HAIF =JmtsREFR SN, FROEE T 10 BEHRBEE RO RS
T RIS, RILA B TIEAE 2005 4E 11 H 28 HAY ( EHIEHRR)  FEE GO
Y .

6) AT 2005 4F 12 H 30 HAFFIWm—kFEFSSW, FU0HE T 1T L H RS A P
ARERK, BERK, DEH, EHESME. WA B ANERE; 2. XT B REE AR
AFEHEFSTTIR DS NERNE, FBASTIEAE 2005 45 12 31 HIY ( BiguEgzfR) « Hik
Ry .

2 HEH XA K & HRBFHRAT GO
R SNEIAT T BRI A i kil

(=) Rl 43 Bl i

2 b SIS KLt & B oh, A H] 2005 AEEE S et R TP AE R AR T
32,733,907 31 G, MRPGA w) R FEAERNE T 10%FEH0EE AR 4 NIm 3, 273, 390. 73 J0)H,
AAF BT R4 PR I 2R 4 B RS S N B T 29, 460, 516. 58 TG 2v#] 2005 4F 12 H 31 H A 445 4 4
BC ) SR TE AR RO AN A N R T 46, 019, 924. 44 TG,

1. LA 2005 4F 12 H 31 H KA 222, 360, 000 B FEEL, AR 45 10 BEIRIEZIK 1 k.
AR IF BB LT 5 2w R BEA g 244, 596, 000 % .

2. PILL 2005 4F 12 A 31 HEKA 222, 360, 000 B 5%, 4 A8 AR5 10 Bk &I 4405
0.04 FJ0 (FFL) o« ARRATEALIR KR I 4L0F] 889, 440 2yt (FLIHK 1: 8. 01 Frr AR
7,124, 414. 40 70D

AR Y BOIRAE LB SR R IR 4 20 ) I 8 4 A 2 B A N R 1T 16, 659, 510. 04 76, #6 AL
AN

AR FARAT AT 2005 4FJF B 45 K2s 5.

. BESHE

(—) WHFHSMTAEEH

1. A = S as Fkaes U T 2005 4F 3 29 HATFF, idiGEnt (A 2004 4F R Fa T
ERAE Y « (AF] 2004 SFEAEERG AR E) (A F 2004 FEEM S REMRE) « (AFE] 2004 FE
SECTRZEDY , WS RR TR AT 2004 A4 I 7 = ..

2. AT RIS FHS NSRS T 2005 4F 4 H 15 HAIF, i GEE (A7 2005 4E55— = JF R
&Y L RTEN (AFEIEFE SN B,

3. AHEDY RIS RSIT 2005 4E 12 F 30 HETF, k282 Je A AT A 7 55 DU Js e =5
L.

2005 4F, WHESHEAIFT 3 kS, WHESRRASET 6 IREFSSIN. 2005 FAF EFHSHM
SEPET R CARNEY o CGUEZRIEY BLR R IR R & UK A DGR A I R e (A
FEY A e AT B IR, WIENElE, YORFEP G T (ARTER) A CME. AnEH.
ZPEHAT A A RS N CH SRR TR A F] R A W R R IRAT A

11



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

() WSS A A 2 ] W 45475 100 FR) Ak T 2 DL

2005 4F, MHFSAEXSERBARATIREM, RE W FSWEHEIN, AREITHERT, &5
ANFIERGEESNNRAITE, BRI, §T i EF SRR RS ST E; KA F #
HOMBEHVESE . PATHEELE H AR5 U 55 38 b5 S B A R Pe s s X 28 w) St IR A
ik TR 5= K AT Sy i RE AT T IR

I AA S8 B, SEMNE. ERHIMWISRRIT AL ARSI 3 28] 7 v)se
JEAT

2. 2005 FENTEEFSMAEIF AR CAFNEY « GUIEFREY M EER S QR AL
LR DA K (A FIFEREY M KU B T8 vk, MO MeialE, YokfEraF (An=R)
KHE AR, BLIIAL P BN RPAT A EREE, BATERIEM. . ArFRE
a5 ) BB AR 2 AT A o

3+ AT 2005 EAEE SR Fulth W T A WA B T SR BRI 2078 il . 48 Bl E K
LTI 28 Fr T R BHT A A A AR S v H I i 45 B M & v m s ok 1) € R RHR B2 e A IR A 7
2005 FEEH IR ) 5 ek, HWAIE.

4y )R AR SO B e R AU AR IIAE 5, R RN HRAS S A AT 498 55 I AR TR A et ol 2
H] PR B

. EEFEH
() TRYHAIL S
AAERE A T B TAYRI . I

() R A wBOE B A 8 W& I 500

L O s =4 Bl

1) 2005 4 8 H 26 H, A2 w] [ AR iy T DX IR EE R4 oy 1 S Rl A8 T iV L DX 3 iy v kK AL 2R ), siEfs
WS40 25, 740, 000. 00 TG AT, A UMUK R0 2 A4l A2 Fe P b A%, TS E ( RIIESS
WY« (FESCOIRY L. e,

2). 2005 4 5 H 10 H, AAF [ _E i HEK A BR 2w 04 ATy K AR = 38 e mi H & e
B KM BIAT SR SOE BT H & B Rk i Bk 25, 596, 615,48 T AT, VEAS A E N
24,552, 331. 57 JTC AR, SEBRIAEAE N 24, 552, 331. 57 T AT, A UK R0 2 4 2
PEASME, FIBAE CEIESRR) « (FBOOm) B 25e.

2. AL
). 2005 4 4 F3 11, AT AL R LA BR 2 7 LR R A 5
BL VIR 80,000,000 J6 AT, AEHIRLE 8 % il Y FLiE
6,250, 560 JLA R, SEhs i@ 80,000,000 L AR, 7 Aai 0 L AR, AR E %
MR KITN 6, T CRIRERRD « (FECEID L. S5,

(=) R I 2 7] FOR SRIRAS S < it
AR B8 A T HE R RIRAL 5 S0

(P FEE O
AEEJE A R JCAT I

(H) AfufE
A PE N F) JC AR I

(N) MBEH N
AREEPE oy m] A BT I

12



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

(B LRGN
AREEPE oy m] TR R I o

O\ ZARRIU G O
AL A AT

V) HAh T KA H

GNFE S REFHSHIGEM, AR REHREEKEEARA RS (SGED . B
IR EHKIE B A R A T A F A e, KM BT =T KA R4 Ty 7K A 3 i A
PEAR S

() AR IEA T DL
I N B EE BRI, 2w RE B 5% L AR B AR I

Ch—) B RIS vH I 45 i i

AW, AT T SRS T, AR RTS8 i A A F 8 AL
K, 0l E—iRE IR, A THITE S T OO AR A AL T 1995-2004 FEH VRS . A A EUET i
SAGKAT TP S8 T o A w S N S VLR, B A RE WK, st h IS o A A A iR T
2005 4F S H IR 55 o

A T R K VPR 55 B oA A SRS AN LR, ok E—E IR, S hInEs el
ANFFAET 1995-2004 FEH RS o A F AT F WIS R SIS0 45 BT A A w3 AN TR, 4R
IEAME IR, ZAS TR CoA AR A AL T 2005 4EEH 1 RSS

CF=) 7 L, AN R
HA IR A AL 2 A ST P IR B A ORGSR P KA 5

AT

(=) g HE AR
AN 2 7 L IAR T F I

T MEHE (e
ANFIAEREI SR ELA I AT, IRt R T RRHE G P LR 41
+=. FEXMFER
() WA ATEERBA, B TSI, LUHIRIT NS5 w0 LR,

() BAHSWINSES P s N THIMA A% I i 5 10 B VRS BT
(=0 A I P AE IR 23 8 0 AR B TF G (BT AT 28 =) SCOPF R LEAS B 28 75 ) D o

PR P
BRI B BAR AT BR 22 7]

—OONFEMH=+H

13



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

FESTE I
H I RS
KSRk T (2006) 5
R R B S A PEA A) AR AR

PR ZAE, SR M BRI R BRI A IR AR (RL R R i 2
")) 2005 4F 12 H 31 H = SR MG IR 0 ik 2005 AN A
A 73 BE R AN G I BRI LA 7 Be R, LU 2005 4 EEBL G S R AN T
I R AT o 7o IR BT HRER I g2 Ot A w BRI pefE.
T DT AR R AE 92l o v AT AR XX B2 v R AR R

FRAN T2 B A [y 2 v Db S o R U)o R S o o A, DAS B
BRI A A TR . B vE CAF QR AT A LA A A SCfy
SRR S U4 i IR, P8 B4 o) £ 2 il o v R I SR FH R 25 11 B
SORE R BR THAGTE, DURPPI S THRCR IR S b, FATTAIAE AT
T AR AR AR O T 5 B SR

BATNN, BB S TH R AT & B S i Al o v AT (ol it
TIEEY HIRE, AEPTAT BRI 2 SR T 5~ W) 2005 4 12 H 31 H I
FSARBLEL K 2005 FF A8 B RN 4B It 8

AR KIT SIS Hh o v
e AT

hE e 00 NEWH A+ H

14



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

G il FLAE IR BB A A BR 22 7

e iR
2005 4F 12 A 31 H

AL oo M AR

i H

AN
(5]

B

ARE

LURIE:S

IR %K

Wy

B

FEFE

%

14,170, 093.

08

21, 048, 356.

87

11, 847, 657.

39

19, 527, 355.

21

(SR ES s

INURE S

I BER

IR R

DALY

1, 265, 948.

49

2, 366, 428.

18

2, 030.

40

1,999, 373.

21

S K

60, 606, 520.

42

67, 397, 149.

40

86, 264, 846.

64

67,933, 722.

40

Ak sk

JHSCA

1Pt

RS

22,781.

7

26, 718.

38

14, 786.

17

22,999.

68

— A BRI B B

BNV e i

AT it

76, 065, 343.

76

90, 838, 652.

83

98, 129, 320. 6

89, 483, 450.

50

KHIBEH

I AL I %

55,939, 477.

76

133, 250, 927.

57

58, 902, 688.

35

135, 759, 348.

12

L Erars

KT i

55,939, 477.

76

133, 250, 927.

57

58,902, 688.

35

135, 759, 348.

12

e &I E (GEEN “-7
TR, IHREES)

o BORUBEBE 2B (B % LA
“7 GEOR, GIFREES)

FE R 7=«

I 5 987 S A

105, 371, 753.

37

80, 645, 090.

60

105, 190, 456.

51

80, 616, 951.

60

ke ZiH

16, 752, 107.

85

11, 312, 799.

73

16, 741, 395.

21

11, 311, 349.

11

[P 5 B HE

88,619, 645.

52

69, 332, 290.

87

88, 449, 061.

30

69, 305, 602.

49

Oolee i T OB EL A

I 5 BE 7 1

88, 619, 645.

52

69, 332, 290.

87

88, 449, 061.

30

69, 305, 602.

49

TR

fEst TRE

12,583,174.5

2,761, 293.

50

12, 664, 374.

50

2, 842, 493.

50

I 5 7 i B

e B ik

101, 202, 820.

02

72,093, 584.

37

101, 113, 435.

80

72,148, 095.

99

FFEH " R AN T

T

129, 366, 964.

05

103, 199, 353.

7

101, 052, 964.

05

103, 199, 353.

7

KI5 20

54, 854.

32

82, 281.

52

54, 854.

32

82, 281.

52

Fepb A %

T LA B ™ it

129, 421, 818.

37

103, 281, 635.

29

101, 107, 818.

37

103, 281, 635.

29

BIEBLIN -

T IEBL K A

15




B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

e R 362, 629, 459. 91 399, 464, 800. 06 359, 253, 263. 12 400, 672, 529. 9
TR R A2
MahFfk:
RIS K 50, 000, 000. 00 50, 000, 000. 00
PA S
A K 2,023, 765. 16 1,107, 804. 57 2,023, 765. 16 1,525, 423. 41
TR R 6, 660, 176. 68 9, 401, 500. 00 6, 657, 578. 68 9, 400, 000. 00
N A T 1, 862, 680. 49 1,372, 104. 06 1, 831, 450. 49 1,372, 104. 06
DA AR R B 1, 348, 746. 29 950, 694. 68 510, 775. 93 460, 217. 20
NAS R
NASH 4 450, 025. 7 4,991, 027. 87 375, 108. 79 4,930, 636. 32
Hopth B AT Kk 2, 604. 04 1, 776. 69
FCA A 3K 1,527, 533. 75 822, 994. 78 3, 184, 450. 60 2,683, 701. 58
e ok H 1, 774, 702. 80 1,415, 186. 74 797, 177. 40 1,094, 473. 36
Tt 745
— A B K A5
HAth g 3h 57 £5%
AT 15, 650, 234. 91 70, 061, 312. 7 15, 382, 083. 74 71, 466, 555. 93
K HA A £«
KR
NAT R
KA WAT 3R 2, 860, 000
LI Ak
A I 17457
KBtk 2, 860, 000
IBIEBLTN :
B FER T I
i G it 18,510, 234. 91 70, 061, 312. 7 15, 382, 083. 74 71, 466, 555. 93
DB AR (B IR KBS 329, 245. 62 278,713.39
FiEENZE (BBRENZR) -
SO A (BRBEAD 222, 360, 000. 00 222,360, 000. 00 222, 360, 000. 00 222,360, 000. 00
SEWCEA (BEAS) 15 222, 360, 000. 00 222, 360, 000. 00 222, 360, 000. 00 222, 360, 000. 00
RANT 62, 891, 426. 69 62, 556, 503. 19 62, 891, 426. 69 62, 556, 503. 19
BN 12,518, 628. 25 9, 245, 237. 52 12,518, 628. 25 9, 245, 237. 52
L, Ve A 3, 678, 867. 84 3, 678, 867. 84 3, 678, 867. 84 3, 678, 867. 84
A4y B A 46, 019, 924. 44 34, 963, 033. 26 46, 101, 124. 44 35, 044, 233. 26
L3 BB 4 A
AT 2280 (5 IR IR
%))
Tk ARBIABEZE R (G R
1%1)

2 (CER IR AR 2E) A
Ei¥§%%$xﬂﬁ (B ABLEDD A 343,789, 979. 38 329, 124, 773. 97 343,871, 179. 38 329, 205, 973. 97
ki i i ARED
%%?ﬂifif%%i§$2“ﬁ (AL 362, 629, 459. 91 399, 464, 800. 06 359, 253, 263. 12 400, 672, 529. 90
AREERFN: IR FEAE TR Ml SIUEGEI

16




B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

3 B A3 43 Pl
2005 4F 1-12 H
S 7 R 5 I 4 B4 AL TR AR
iH Gt REAH
A AJHEL AR AL AJHEL A (R S
—. EENLEBN 50, 756, 493. 71 49, 830, 599. 78 42, 695, 421. 32 48, 475, 937. 81
Yolk: TN A 26, 800, 272. 94 23, 236, 535. 90 19, 985, 296. 58 23, 675, 643. 25
BN B 4 S B -4, 647,070. 90 2,511, 099. 88 -4, 647,070 2,435, 915. 88
T EBEWARNE CHRLL -7 S 28, 603, 291. 67 24, 082, 964. 00 27, 357, 195. 64 22, 364, 378. 68
e AR RNE (FLL <=7 SIEAD 6, 884, 663. 68 594, 778. 89 5, 366, 087. 54 530, 633. 00
ik BN TR
(eetib g 11, 099, 133. 24 10, 519, 905. 58 7, 968, 369. 06 8, 439, 947. 31
WA %%k H 755, 278. 46 695, 872. 43 776, 281. 24 721, 192. 99
= BEVARRE CELL <=7 SIED))D 23, 633, 543. 65 13, 461, 964. 88 23,978, 632. 88 13,733, 871. 38
e Begmias Rkl -7 Sy 8,975, 110. 19 18, 049, 004. 05 8,493, 900. 23 17, 859, 368. 30
NN
ERZN PN 290, 080. 00 290, 080. 00
Pok: E AN 214, 294. 30 437,091. 64 28, 705. 80 417, 091. 64
DU, RlESE CoRUmbl “-7 S0 32, 684, 439. 54 31, 073, 877. 29 32, 733, 907. 31 31, 176, 148. 04
W TSR
M DB AR A -49, 467. 77 -21, 070. 75
o REABERHUL (G IRERIET)
T FANE Gl “-7 SIEA) 32,733, 907. 31 31, 094, 948. 04 32,733, 907. 31 31, 176, 148. 04
Bh: SERIAR BRI 34, 963, 033. 26 20, 814, 415. 97 35, 044, 233. 26 20, 814, 415. 97
HAth# N
75~ AR e A 67, 696, 940. 57 51, 909, 364. 01 67, 778, 140. 57 51, 990, 564. 01
Ml PR E B AR A 3,273, 390. 73 3,117, 614. 50 3,273, 390. 73 3,117, 614. 50
RIGEE AT S 1, 558, 807. 25 1, 558, 807. 25
PEMCIR T 325l S AR A 3 4 (B R K I T)
PEIUAE L4
PEIAY K R A 4
3 VA I 4% %
5. ATHEIR AR S L R 64, 423, 549. 84 47,232,942, 26 64, 504, 749. 84 47,314, 142. 26
Bk NAHISE BRI
PRI R A A
VAL 308 15 JBE ) 18, 403, 625. 40 12, 269, 909. 00 18, 403, 625. 40 12, 269, 909. 00
BN JBEAS 130 3 B 11
I\ RAERNE CRIRAN T HILL “=7 S HH)) 46, 019, 924. 44 34, 963, 033. 26 46, 101, 124. 44 35, 044, 233. 26
FFEFR
Lo, A SR Bk B v B i AU AR
2. AR K T RAETIHVR
3. S THIBUSR AR S 3 0 (Bl D) )3 LA
4., ST RN (B0 R S
5. 55 ALK
6. HAth
wElEEREN . B FESUFTERTA: & LW TN A




B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

NERER
2005 4 1-12 H
Y thll B L PH R A B ] A G AP AR
. ERIE
> S T 7l 3

—. BEEHFENAERE:

A=A D i b & D

55, 527, 149. 41

46, 780, 843. 14

e R B iR

W At 5 2B S A R

20, 082, 728. 52

14, 433, 006. 69

LE ISR DI

75,609, 877. 93

61,213, 849. 83

VST 5297 55 ST LG

20, 758, 023. 31

18,551, 821. 79

SCATEAT UL T SO I B4

5, 396, 465. 56

2,297,513. 48

SRS TR 2

48, 726. 08

332, 859. 11

SO A 55 28 T S A SRR

12, 667, 900. 52

28,951, 484. 88

SEWESPLE D

38,871, 115. 47

50, 133, 679. 26

SE s S LR

36, 738, 762. 46

11, 080, 170. 57

= BREISFLENRERE:

eIk SAY g e Tp YR 80, 000, 000. 00 80, 000, 000
e A IR I 4

BB s B B I 4 6, 286, 560. 00 6, 250, 560
Ab B 9 TR e R A T i i R TR R 4 3, 100 3, 100
WS ) A S5 B B B A ORI A

B AIARAN T 86, 289, 660. 00 86, 253, 660
P B B 0 . TR e R LA A e B AT 63, 219, 495. 77 34, 466, 337. 91
B P AT 4 900, 000

SR IA 5 RS Sl A R L

£ S AR IuEU AN AN

63, 219, 495. 77

35, 366, 337. 91

£ AT e 1By R 8 R

23,070, 164. 23

50, 887, 322. 09

=, FREHFLANAEHE:

R W45 8 B S B T B4 100, 000. 00

o T BRI R AR A a1 B B B 4 100, 000. 00

e R 12, 000, 000. 00 12, 000, 000
OB HA 5 2 R TR B R I 4 2, 860, 000. 00

RO EIR A NN 14, 960, 000. 00 12, 000, 000
PEIRATES5 T AT B4 62, 000, 000. 00 62, 000, 000. 00
SITCIBEAN . A A AT A IR 4 19, 645, 733. 40 19, 645, 733. 4
o ST DU AR R R

AT A 5 58 A B A G4

s PR S AT 45 BB AR (R4

B EANILEI N 81, 645, 733. 40 81, 645, 733. 4
S A P AL R I i A -66, 685, 733. 4 -69, 645, 733. 4
VY. I EAR S T4 )5 -1, 457. 08 -1, 457. 08
Fiv IR SIRA SO Wi B 0 -6, 878, 263. 79 -7, 679, 697. 82

*h gt

L BRI h & EES & E:

A

32,733,907. 31

32,733,907. 31




B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

ho: DB AR CTILL <=7 S IEE) -49, 467. 77

R N RININE S SACIAN

Do VBRI AR A A -465, 346. 22 -465, 346. 22

[ 52 %= 10 5, 478, 654. 32 5, 469, 392. 30

ToH B P W 2,432, 389. 72 2,146, 389. 72

KR 2 FH S 27, 427. 20 27, 427. 20

FEWEDR kb G 28 3,936. 61 8,213.51

VLS A Gil: ) 429, 516. 06 -227, 295. 96

ACTRIE 5 B2 JE T B R AR R P A O (ol W as) 28, 505. 80 28, 505. 8

[i] 52 % P R AR R

W0 5% %k 1, 173, 565. 08 1,173, 565. 08

gk Gf: W -8,975, 110. 19 -8, 493, 900. 23

BIERBLHSEIN G B0

ARED Gf: 8D

g B P NI B 9> (ks 340 8, 356, 454. 89 -15, 868, 435. 21

g8 NI E R (ks ) -4, 435, 670. 35 -5, 452, 252. 73

oA (TR G5 I3 n)

ZEE VB A I A v A 36, 738, 762. 46 11, 080, 170. 57

2. A RSB B RE B R ED:

5345 56 g AR

— A N B AT A T 6

RN ) S

3. RERIEENYHHINEH:

A AR A %0 14, 170, 093. 08 11, 847, 657. 39

Jk: DA AR 440 21, 048, 356. 87 19, 527, 355. 21

b TPt R AN

W IEEM PRI I A

N4 BN & S0 v 38 in i -6, 878, 263. 79 -7, 679, 697. 82
AalEEREN P FESF TR E ST N &L

19




B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

LR R ERAF
2005 FEETHRRMNE

BN /\ﬁﬁﬁ

I ERRIEGAERA R (LUTFREF “AF” D) 58k FiEa A R
CLUR IR 2y, 4tedET 1995 42 7 7 28 H LAKAT 80, 000, 000 A E it A
MRS — — “B” WEsiE o7, JFF 1995 4F 7 A 30 HAE Ll T Ri4TI80s BE R
W, B —FH SRR E R AT . 76 2002 4F, AT T HR7EA . BRA L5
MV 55 S AR R PR RS 43 B8 P R At o il e ik 25 il R A = 2B A R A\ (BLU R fRifR “
BT D) M ERERTIENME R AR (U “SRBPAF" D o FEm LT
W HEZK AT R 2 O 5 K A ER D 55 e ST B R AR K LAk ) KMk B F AT
KT 575 K A FEAH S (R [ o % P A g T A . P Rm A S, AN T AHLE 5
N e o= N2 e B R S B A Ty O s e 7N S S TR (N S 2 23 RO S
BB MRS M ER ZY 4%, T 2003 4E 1 A 1 HAR IR IE & B
W5 SftiE, RAFBRARTE N B RE S RMA R AR, T 200342 H 14 H
A AR T ANV R BN, AR T Ay A CE bR S A A i L 756 020353 5
(D -

FEHE 2003 4E I 45 Ko vhisl, AT LL 2003 4F 12 H 31 H MK 185, 300, 000 i
NHEHL, LA AR AR AR B 10 IR 2 I, Lot 37, 060, 000 i, ARG
37,060, 000 JG, JfT 2004 fERESCiti. HE89)5, VEM M SEWOR A 2 N R T
222,360, 000 T

=\ AR EBRXVBOR. AT S HSHIRRIOREITIE
(—) &ihlE
PAT b THAEI . (b2 vb ) R AT SRR A RE «

(Z) S EE
w1 A 1HZ 12 A 31 Hik,

(=) Wik
PO PNEMI TSR N AT

(IO ek EEAEA T J )
DART A Rl bk FE A, LA SE AR S - i )

() ShmdbF R T

CONITN 54 SYik I 179\ g SE= R 1 PN ST o7 K (S 11 R e S = N N
ok, SRS K RN R il 3 & BN R AT A . BRI ROk
SE LREMIS TGk - WIRIT S = B0 AL RSN, RSk I3 =R T A
Wh 55 T ANIRI BT T St 3T 220, S AN 55 9

20



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

(FN) SR THRRIITHE T %

LRI BERIY 27 (1995) 11 %5 CORTEIRCE IR THRRE T MUE > i@ » Bk
BB GRIE CAERBCRNEIE ) LURAER TS50 ChiEm) $r8h AR
Mok, B3 iy #aa IS H B LG I TR H iz iy Chia) 98y
NI A MIREST H =R I 5 D ek o H g

(-B) DS YIIHE E AT e
FEGm IR AR, KRN H SRR ONESE R, =D A21D | wishtt
9 o TR TG AR E AR AN DU S PR IR BE B D9 DL 554 0

O\ SRk HE 7%

1. K B AR

AR AN 62 I T TR (Y PR E T = BB Rl B e R EI VUV S RPN E O E AN
o, B na R, OB SR, i SECVEM Rl R MG [R5 55 A 36 391K J
(IR E g huk: A DS R M B IV E /O /AN i o S (10 I SRR (PSRN L

2 SRR KR MRS TT v

K EARIEAZ S, IRIRIR A A, i SR U IR IR AE A o NORGR oAt wil
AP I BEURE I AR e 2 S IR AG o R0 AN IR M 262 1 A T2 6T A3 Sk I 11
AT EDRE A R T UE SR AT D RIS 2 o — R IR HE 2 SR BR T ) IR IR HE 25 22 b,
B e 1) AT A CRLE MO R A O SR R AR s K i 20 A 1 S 11
7N

3. WRIKAERIITHRITEMTHRELG]: SRR AT vHR A KR, THRELHI

T
iSitg SRk e 26 L
LA -
1-2 4F 20%
2-3 4 40%
3AELLL 90%

U KEBFEZETTE

1. BAGHvHMI5E

RIPIBRS G AT I (R AS . FOR ISP A, AR B e, T-8:9%
o fUgs EA AR A AR A BETE,  DANCBTRRIK 1A D RE At e LA
WRUMEL; ARDE A 2 e NI B BE DA 8 7= RO T 477 e D S Ak i e He A4
{E.

2« RHIBAN B H M T5

XA o IR BRI , SR AR R ot i
A et bl SE R RSN, R B GEEEZ S

LR R TIAZ AL TN, AR 5% AN vy 1 57 W3 0% LA 3 Bt 7 0 BT
AN R AN SR 2280, 4 R 0BT ST BR K% BT I BRPI e s o  [RD R e B %
SIBR A% 10 4 VI MRS o AIARTE BT AR T D247 B B B AL B = il 224, Th A
BWARI (BBTHER) o

21



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

3. KHIH R ERES TR

W IR JAER, Fe vt nl i Pl e AU TR IHB K A E I 22500, TH A IR B0
fHHEE . H 2004 S TE 3K B BT IRAEME 2% I 6 LR AR © & 28 I B AR Bt ZE R340 2
(2004) 3 ‘5 3CALPE,

IR A R (R S e A HIE S A S = R R FEe

() BRI PrIETERBERES

1. [B 2 B = hn e

feN R AL $RUED7 55 . VAR B R A I T HAE IR — 45 Az
PR AT I BT

2. BIEB=HIE

b KRR TR BLEs B e st DR AR E B R S
2%
3. BB I
ARG S PR A A T
o155 B0 55 N DASIRBT ] g B8 7, DAL A R ik i 47 0 S Ak e He
WRUMEL; ARDE TS S e NIRRT B 7, DA 8 7= RO T 477 e D S Ak i e He N4
{E.

RGN (A1 5 B85, 42 A BT a0 HAL BT 87 10 s i i 45 o IR AL S5 A 3t 1 2
H P AR AR A NIRANE, i SRR BT 55 987 o5 Ak 98 RAE T sl T 30% 19,
DU SR ARAIL B A A T AR A

4. [ BT IH R E R FIE D R 3. AR [ e B 200 . TRvH A A F BRA
PR E R IR

FEE AR E =R 9], A5 P9 UG 91 10) 55 [ 5 9377 1) ] 4 47 BR Y
H BRI A, SR EEBRAP 3 - IH s 20 LS SR [ ] 5 98 7 250
SCHY S FEFRI AL ST IY]5 AT 8 7 0 vl Ao 4 B 2 R B (R R P, R P AR R B3
MTFPEdTIH

BRI R 7 AT IHAE BRI H AR R

gl PSS EHER  hEskiE®E FEPIHE
5 J& M) 20-50 4F 10% 2. 25%—4. 5%
L H & 5-10 4F 10% 9%-—18%
1 H s 5 4 10% 18%
s T H 10 4F 10% 9%
FNFEF M RCH 54F — 20%

5. [ %E B IR E e

IR KR, R Rrss Mk BORBRIHL SRR, I B2 SR I T 2L
FenP i [l U TR IR E T, $% Pt n Rl SR T e IR (E A 2280, 3R ] 5 %
PR HE % o

[ 5 5% 7 SRl AL R 26 42 0 55 7 T4 o

22



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

(+—) ERILERFE T

1. BRARHITH 753

Pt TREE SR WA [ B 2 TREIE B R A APIRES AT S b i AR IS, A DR H
BB ERCLBE Rracdeis. LREREINLAO, . TR B AR LRI #1340 2 e
FVFR AR o 2P TR H A RITOE ] ARSI, e A€ B8 15
WA TP ERVR ARSI, Fofb vt O enk, fr/p Bl LR 2L fHA T R 2

2. R TREREHES KT

FIIR KR, RSP EAR R =N AR I POT LR TR, BHE
PERE. BOR L% )E Byl R a5 ot BATIR KAHEE A TRE, THRAEE T
FEGRAEHE % o

e T REIR AR A 15 I L RETH 32

(+2) EREF=BHE T

1. BURHTHN 2

Fo A 1 S2 B AR MK

{5155 B U545 N AR TCIE 7=, 42 ST i 40 {8 A St o2 SN
MRANEL; JEDR RS S NI TETE 7=, Fcde H 8 7 RO TR 20 A At s HE Nk Ay
I

2. PEEHTVE

KR HELE . MRS E D A — e 2R ER A REER, A3
S AR S PR T A s P A I A PR AL B A I Y s P Y R AR BR
(I AR L 4 1 R P24 P4

Hobe U ARG 50 FEMEAY . TR LA H AR 5 AR

3. B BF=RAERE TR

HOAAR SR, ST R A AR AR T KR T Bk S B R 7 7 %2 81 8K
ARSI B R A PUA AR SR TCIE =, P i el 440 1 bl i 4 {8 1 22
B, VHRICTE W P AR

TETE G P IR A U £ 44 PR TR P T4

(+=) KR M4 7 v

1. FFI BT

FEIFURAE =208 124 H — A A2

2. AR EIRF T PR Tk

1057w A 3RS, B & R 20w DLt 5 4.

(+00) fEREH
NI Ee N e LA NE Y
AR B B AR T B 3R B HOE ml A HPIRAS |, T RABEAAE, 35 Sl NI E A

ERIEAFT
BIMEREALE S IR I EBUT IR BEALN RN L LR = A5 B30 Bk
s AP Sk A AT A RIS Al A RS I Z W 5 2T R

23



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

B I H AR AR IR P HOE S = A A s LU B, (EE i seA . I 9t i H
IEBITE AR RS e, A B s L BEA

AT S T H 23 5 58 T H AT OAE TN, AR Bk Bl A L DA

TR A A S AT & BEARIE B & TR SRS, Bk N R 2 00

2. KPR A B A A

G LTSRS T BEA B

3 B E A T R AL S BB E 7%

5 I RLEL O A = 224 A LM T 7 B S B O RSTS84
FI%.

FVFR ARG B S < I S 22 S b A BB A

QDRI PN

1. 5%

FER - E N TR IT e, fE57 55 S ifit, W B 3k sl BT B 3k PR A s 1
AT SN RS s 57 45 IR AR RS B SR AN R I 5 VAR B, FERRAL 57 5548 &) 1) 4
FREW AT AEAN T IO DL R, AE R SR H %58 T 2 LUiE A S 55 SN .

2. BB A AL

522 GRS fi e m A A, WIS RRE nT SEH v S AN o

(73D BBl & v b 58 7

K NAS Bk

(+-1) ISR RGRSITE

1. BIFSUIERE (BIFSTHIREBREITIE) AR, DBRFA R NG I
Y B K7 A AN S TR DL A A PR g A JEAT Gttt o AR AT MR IR A 128 W) 3
BN, FEA T BERIM 2 = (1996) 2 %5 (KTEHIHSTHERGIFUENE /R IIE KR
AR E, WA TAIF. G IFIS A S BT 5 T A R T A B AGE . NI B I
m ST ARRNESE . WA S HI. AR S AT, XA IR R AREAT
BB, MMNAIFEFEEE N, SRA WG LR SIS TR K.

2. BEATH AT ST BUE S b 7 B TR E .

(+)V) ERSIFEEEEFM

HTANT RE SR EHR T MK SRR Bt 53 n] LU E K31 PR
T CABERT IR AN, DRI A B A wKs LR AR FE 2 v HR I 4380 3, 972, 656. 79 JuifHl, Jf
PRI B AL o, THEYIAR 3 BORE 3, 376, 758. 27 J6, &R A
595, 898. 52 JG. H:H:

3l &M
2004 4 CAHT AR 2 Bl A 52 e 1, 619, 039. 02
X 2004 4 LATT AR AT 285, 712. 77
X 2004 AFEAIE B 5 0 1,904, 751. 79
S5 2004 4F 244 75 540 2,067, 905. 00
S5 2004 4R A4 i B3 50 3, 376, 758. 27
S 2004 4F R B4 AR 595, 898. 52

" » Y % v By
XF 2004 R 1B 5 3,972, 656. 79

24



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

=. Bm
(—) AT EEBFMBIER

Bk B #i

EALBL 5% Wk

FT A3t 15%  BEAA AR
HR 1A al PSR R 35 4 33%

SRE ) 7%  BRAMEBEZE A LA A T w M I N AT IR
7% 4%

(=) Bifams

1. AR B KBS R 2004 4F 12 H 24 H AR BRI [2004] 1366 5 “ EI KBS A
JR R TG KA PR RAECE NN B I HE R ” I R« BRI NS 16 K Ab 2 55
FEANBTENBIN BT 55, HACPEYE KIS 5 KA BE 3%, AERCE LR, 7

2 RN R EH AR, M EEBS O, F 20034 B kL A b BT 15 B sk i%
15%FL 0, 20054F B 4 N 4B I 4540 1K 15% V185 A b i 4985

M. BT A7 REE R
(—) AFRFEFNIE AR SEAWHRAREGIHEE
(BAf7: J770)

B 0E LA AR MR M &EEE A /NCID S N/NGIE & S o
A [T e A e i
FEAAEEL 300 6YE K Ak ERTT AR R U Y 4k 270 90% &
b B R HE K 1B IR ) Zhe . WK 1B A O % iRk
%
IR X PR A S H R AT 15K 100 V5/KAREE K LA R 90 90% =2

(Z) KFEEEHFMREENZER:
AAEFHE S IR — 5 AR IX B R AT A B~ w] B AR i A |, 4
A

T STHREFERBERE (LN SRR A AREIE I FH B AR
TG UARTEWISEAIE ) AR EO

(—) BhEsE

T EAREL EAEL
4 38, 291. 75 7,594. 96
WATAEK 14, 131, 801. 33 21, 040, 761. 91
&t 14, 170,093.08 21, 048, 356. 87

Hp It SNT4EH 7, 062. 89 974, 983. 00
PR 8. 0702 8. 2765
ra AR 56, 998. 93 8, 069, 446. 80

25



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

(=) MkER

1. MR
FARRH
dE SRkHE

ik i I % 5 wie &R AIkHER
i} 24517}

LAELAN  1,265,948.49  100% 0% —

YR
R R
WIAES T gt
2, 366, 428. 18 100% 0%

2+ FERNHBIRRR KR LI RAKEEH R A 7 M7 KA E %

3. FERMPIKKPERFAAT 5% UL (F

(=) HAte ok

1. ki o7
ERRE
¥ ik

i i T AR ﬁ % IRk HE e T AR
LAERLA 654, 444. 78 1. 08% - - 3,734, 832. 28
1324 2,072. 30 0. 003% 20% 414. 46 2,563, 529. 40
2 % 34E 117, 363. 00 0.193% 40% 46, 945. 20 —
A A E 59, 880, 000. 00 98. 724% 0% 61,611, 493. 60
& i 60, 653, 880. 08 100. 00% 47, 359. 66 67, 909, 855. 28

EYIRH
Pyl
e

3.77%

90. 73% -

100. 00%

IRt 25
it HE LA
5. 50% —

SRR HE %

5% ) FRPBUBA B IR ALK K

512, 705.88

2. FERFA N WGER R K BRI L4 1 BT KK SR 60, 370, 201. 00 76, 5 HAh

PR B S A EE B R 99. 53%.

3. SEARMEALMMBCHK AN BN E R ARG —PESERIELTAR (UTFRERK “%a
"7 ) ER A Z RSB T STAT45 %A R BRI MBI, i A F
RECOTEAR. BERS H ORPF R TP, AT BARIKE  1-

2 5, (HARVRAKAES

4, FRFABNMBHF ERFALF 5% UL (F

5% ) RIBUBAR KB AR ALK K o

(9 ik A
29 SEHIHL AAESE N AR ERE SER LA
TR TR 22, 999. 68 14, 786. 17 22, 999. 68 14, 786. 17 2006 FIR % B
oAt 3, 718. 70 7,995. 60 3, 718. 70 7,995.60  ZZaiih 2006 4 HAL R
&t 26, 718. 38 22, 781. 717 26, 718. 38 22, 781. 717
() KB#g®
. A EYIK
E— DG T 3 A HE % G T AR B0 TAEHE %
KA % 56, 139,477.76  200,000.00 133, 450, 927. 57 200, 000. 00
1. KHABAH Bt — Ho A AT Bt
Ay BUATERZ S B R Bt
BEBE A7 A BR BURFRR JEE A L1 EHIRE AAE IR, ER A
RN TENAE R A 10 4 16. 7% 200, 000. 00 -— 200, 000. 00
J L 4 H%Eﬁﬁﬁf\i 29 4E 23. 73% 80, 000, 000. 00 =80, 000, 000. 00 —
it 80, 200, 000. 00 =80, 000, 000. 00 200, 000. 00

26




B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

A AER FAERIA R LSRR R A W) (B R faIRR “HERE” D 23, 73%MIAL
35, EHS KA TSR 1 5 F 28 G B S TC TR g, W A VA T A%
. 2005 F ] D LLFAA FIHERE AL .

B, M EEZLE FIBE MV A B 7%

s R B o AAERL 3 R A AR
AR A4 TR %%A CERIRA =
L
e pny, R B s ot semetne o . e
Alpgik T oF WA MR NURE B Rt it
AS
B %
R AT 49% 53, 250, 927. 57 2, 688, 550. 19 -—— 2, 688, 550. 19 - -—=49, 000, 000. 00 6, 939, 477. 76 55, 939, 477. 76

2 KRB AEHE &
BBt HLA A4 B SEAIER AAESE N Ak SEARH
= R R LT BR A =] 200, 000. 00 - 200, 000. 00
KIRFL TR B LA Bk D 77, 311, 449. 81 JG, ﬂw\tmﬁﬂﬁ 57.93%, LETRNT
AN SR REAA ) 3 LS B A R 2 W] R AL 8, 000 J3 JTx Ah ek 2

(7N) BB~ RM & EiHTIH
1. BElz&r=Ro

il EYIEL AN AL D EREL
15 & S ) 71,661, 155.80 20, 771, 423. 78 ——— 92,432,579. 58
L% 6,483, 089.33 3,780, 907. 79 — 10, 263,997. 12
SIREER S 700, 387. 10 95, 925. 34 70, 952. 00 725, 360. 44
BT A 1,712,377.38 149, 357. 86 ——  1,861,735.24

FHN I 5 3 7 240 RS

i 88, 080. 99 — — 88, 080. 99
&t 80, 645, 090. 60 24, 797, 614. 77 70,952.00 105, 371, 753. 37

Forpre 2RAE 8 [ 8 2 )5t 70, 952, 00 Tt
KPR TRR G NE810 T,
[ 52 %8 AR R B AR B I 24, 726, 662. 77 JG, BEIMELHI A 30. 66%. LR A ]
ARAETE N[5 7K A0 3E) ] By SRS BT 88

2. Bir#TIH

Bl FHIE AL A > FEARK
5 = M5 ARA) 9,233,075.71 4,477, 089. 63 -— 13,710, 165. 34
L& 1, 591, 356. 00 607, 344. 69 — 2,198, 700. 69
T %24 225, 263. 62 180, 395. 54 39, 346. 20 366, 312. 96
s T A 227,872.00 196, 208. 26 -— 424, 080. 26
oAb e 2% 35, 232. 40 17,616. 20 — 52, 848. 60
&t 11,312, 799.73 5,478, 654. 32 39, 346. 20 16, 752, 107. 85

27



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

3. DRAYTIHIgRSAEH HE e %
PN N Y i SR A A SildriH JLSREIE)
P & S R 79, 390. 44 71,451.40  7,939.04
A% 11, 664. 50 10,498.05  1,166.45
LH¥%  1,654,646.70 1,489, 182.03 165, 464. 67
# if 1,745,701.64 1,571,131.48 174,570.16

(b)) EEITE
R4 T EHIHL AAER N HNEEwre Kb FERRA Pk
WK AT S0 2,000, 000.00 1,020,521.84 960, 214. 00 — — 1,980,735.84 %
BIAT I KA 50 6,077, 000. 00 58,941.49 5,958, 058. 36 - -— 6,016,999.85 H%
TR B 4,535,432.60 1,540, 377.47 2,581, 283.57 -— ———  4,121,661.04 HZ%
(e W 552, 367. 00 141.452.70 322, 325. 07 — — 463,777,771  B%
it 13,164,799.60 2,761,293.50 9,821, 881.00 — — 12,583,174.50
Nai H: & VR 2
T AFIAR R AR A
O\ EFEHr=
JiieN N G5 40 YL AAERE N AP BT FEAREL
2N
- Al FH AL 12PN 106, 088, 970. 00 103, 108, 346. 25 ——  2,122,298.76 5,102,922.51 100, 986, 047. 49
HARF AL eI 100, 000. 00 77, 757. 52 — 21, 090. 96 43, 333. 44 56, 666. 56
W 55 S At 15PN 15, 000. 00 13, 250. 00 -— 3, 000. 00 4, 750. 00 10, 250. 00
AT R T [X 5k
Y5 K AL H ) 15 14PN 28, 600, 000. 00 -— 28,600, 000. 00 286, 000. 00 286, 000.00 28, 314, 000. 00
FIHRF VB L
it 134,803,970.00 103,199, 353.77 28,600, 000. 00 2,432, 389.72  5,437,005.95 129, 366, 964. 05
/. 4
U KBRS A
sk (RIS AR AR EAREL Tl RS B
Do) 2% Ay £ 2% 82, 281. 52 - 27,427. 20 54, 854. 32 2 4

(+) JEHEK

R FEARE EAIEL
{5 K ——— 50, 000, 000. 00

(F—) NAFIKRK

FAREL TR
2,023, 765. 16 1,107, 804. 57

1, FERRJBPIXRIFALF 5% LA E (5 5%) RIBUBA HIARKIN
2 FRREH KIS T =4F LUK RENAT KK

28

SLLEH]
99. 04%
99. 01%
90. 88%
83. 96%

ol P 3
BR
47. 4 4
2.7 4E

3. 44F

24. 75 4



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

(+=) ik
EAK I
6, 660, 176. 68 9,401, 500. 00
1. ERJPPIERFFEAT 5% UL (F5%) RIBURM IR AR KK
2+ Eor ki — 4 R BUROK 3K

A EK A A4 B ek ke
SRR AR el 5 35 K B 4 700. 000. 00 2006 £F¥5 AR AL FAT ML %5
ER AT IR 2 W T WSS 9
(=) HAdNATSK
FEARKL FHIHL
1,527, 533. 75 822, 994. 78

1. FERR|RPPIEXRFFAR 6% UL (& 5%) RIBURA IR K
2+ ToMKH R I = 4F R BUEAR M AT K
3. SHUBA ) FARNY AT 3K

FIAN Z R A ALIE R A
RS (ERD HRAH 659, 360. 00 1A SZAT AR IR
E A ImAER (Rl BRA A 240, 000. 00 A S A1 i ] 2%
&t 899, 360. 00

(M) NATTE
BUE] FEAREL L
TR 1, 862, 680. 49 1,372, 104. 06

(+1) NABiE

. . A5 BT
é é N ,;, N,
A A kB
Fi A S0 P2 S 4 2R 40
=\ 388, 553.99 4,739, 226. 82 4,739, 226. 82 5%
IR 1, 447. 86 3, 691. 02 3, 691. 02 7%
MNANFEEEL 60, 023. 85 248, 110. 03 248, 110. 03 —
MY S8 — ——— 3,972, 656. 79
&1t 450, 025. 70 4,991, 027. 87 8, 963, 684. 66

H T A W) FR RS R M A AR MR SR IB 0 I B vt #n] LAAEVE i 1391 B
AT AR R, DIEAS AR B 28 w5 LART AR 22 VPRI P A3 3, 972, 656. 79 Jopbil, I
GRS IEIb R E g e R

(73 FoAb AT

i H TEARHL TEAIAL TSRt
HE T 620. 51 — I G BT 3%
AT A 1,983.53 —  MNERERIN 1%, 0.5%

it 2, 604. 04 —




B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

(+-1) WRHEA

51 EOREL EYIEL Sifr i A

57 55 Bt 106, 833. 00 — 2005 “FEEH 19k

I — 70, 000. 00 —
WY 2 350, 000. 00 84, 075. 74 2005 “F RS B2 H
Ry 426, 269. 80 474, 258. 00 2005 4FJi . 4x

T2 590, 000. 00 400, 000. 00 2005 F )5 5 1 9%
75 Pl A — 100, 000. 00 —
07 A 90, 000. 00 90, 000. 00 2005 4 Fi5 37 8 FHEe G
ARz B 211, 600. 00 — 2005 4F S5 G4k {22 2
IR AT B — 196, 853. 00 —

at 1,774,702.80 1,415, 186.74

()0 KIIMAT K

e i YIE & L AR
DU )11 B JoE BF B8 TR 8 W -
B EON ¢ 254 2,860, 000. 00 2, 860, 000. 00
(+7u) B
TEARHL I
A Et 5] SR Et 5]
1o b T e
Kk N A 126, 360, 000. 00  56. 8% 126, 360, 000. 00 56. 8%
Hrp
K A e 126, 360, 000. 00  56. 8% 126, 360, 000. 00 56. 8%

b EAHEEAR 126, 360,000.00  56.8% 126, 360, 000.00  56. 8%
A a4 126, 360,000. 00 56.8% 126, 360, 000.00  56. 8%
2. O LT

BN ETTANE K 96, 000, 000. 00  43. 2% 96, 000, 000. 00  43. 2%
& E s R &k 96, 000, 000. 00  43. 2% 96, 000, 000. 00  43. 2%
3. W S 222,360, 000. 00 100.00 222,360, 000. 00  100. 00

TE: AP TCIG R AL S .
(Z1) BARXR

I H SEAIEL ASE 1A 0 APk D TEAREL
INTE AT =4 53, 786, 993. 00 — ——— 53, 786, 993. 00
J% A v 8, 763, 210. 19 e -— 8,763, 210. 19
HA AN TN 6, 300. 00 334, 923. 50 — 341, 223. 50
& ilo 62, 556, 503. 19 334, 923. 50 —— 62, 891, 426. 69

e KRIEREBIEAME T 45 R N A T 334, 923. 50 JT.

30



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

(Z+—) BARAR

HiH PEHTEIS MR RS AR AR
e AR

N 5,169, 104.00 397,265.68 5,566, 369.68 3,273,390.73 8,839, 760. 41
/A

& 3,480,235.00 198,632.84 3,678, 867. 84 —— 3,678,867.84

ait 8,649, 339. 00 595,898.52 9,245,237.52 3,273,390.73 12,518, 628. 25

AN RN SRBA EA K. SRR IR B8] LU 2 R N 7
DIBLRTSR AN, ATEE N W LLRTAE B 2 1R I TS 8L 3, 972, 656. 79 Joph[al, FEi & #Aw)
T E . Hd, JHREY A BRI 3, 376, 758. 27 TG, R & 42 /A 595, 898. 52
JCo

(Z+=) R4BEHNE

- H & B

VA AT R 23 FC R 31, 586, 274. 99
AL 3, 376, 758. 27
VA5 WA 3 B 34, 963, 033. 26
Tns AR 32, 733, 907. 31
ik PERGEE R R A 3,273, 390. 73

IS S 308 15 s A 18, 403, 625. 40
TEAR AR S BRI 46, 019, 924. 44

L HPAR A R SRB O EALTR . SR R R ] AR )
BRPN T ABERT SR AN, ANERIE 20wkt AT [ 2 e M PTASBE 3, 972, 656. 79 Jurplal, Jf
I ARG . Mo, TR ERIAR I BOAIE 3, 376, 758. 27 JG, AL AR AR
595, 898. 52 JG.

T 2. KEHE 2005 4E 5 18 H/AT] 2004 4E R B 4SS vkil, LL 2004 4F 12 H 31
HRRA 222,360,000 AR, AR BAREE 10 BIRILAZIF] 0. 10 &0 (58 ,
JLRRILAELF 2,223,600 £IC, Hiér AR 18,403, 625. 40 JC.

E 30 MR 23 7 55 DU it — R A PR SEOBUE R SRIOLOE AR AR
3,273, 390. 73 JC. JLAPREA R FEHULE M AR ABE 3, 273, 390. 73 I,

FE 4 AR TSP A R S AU i 2005 4 E R SEBOR DL e A
FOAIRTZE, LA 2005 4EARFABEAR 22, 236 JiIEh LR, 49 10 ik 1 IBEIFIR RIS R
0.04 S0 (5B, il 8,894, 400. 00 3G, F% 8. 0702 H1& NR AL 7, 177. 96
JI 76, SN TRI) T3 58 AR I AR K 2 T S it o

31



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

(Z+=) EBWSEAN. EEWERA

TiH EX=AIZ 3 ON EEN S A EEWS TR
NI AR A AAEHL AR AAEHL AR
% eV GBI PN 50, 756,493. 71 49, 830,599.78  26,800,272.94  23,236,535.90  23,956,220.77 26, 594, 063. 88
N SR EZ o L o o o o
AR TR
i ok 50, 756, 493. 71 49, 830,599.78  26,800,272.94  23,236,535.90  23,956,220.77 26, 594, 063. 88
i B HIX 48,981,993.71  49,830,599.78  25,827,672.10  23,236,535.90  23,154,321.61 26, 594, 063. 88
X TR X 1, 774, 500. 00 -— 972, 600. 84 -— 801, 899. 16 -—
N AT X S o L o o o o
AR TR
i ok 50, 756, 493. 71 49, 830,599.78  26,800,272.94  23,236,535.90  23,956,220.77 26, 594, 063. 88

H 200341 H 1 Hilt, AARFENWS 22— v KR, R4 w5 i
TTHEZK A B2 ) R RS i il VT X IR B AR ey 2 B, 78 45 e N A 1) b dfg i el i k7K
A7 BR 2 ) R SR T YT DX IR BE AR J SO (1975 7K A 3R 45 %

(=) EENEBE S KM

i H VbR v AAE R AE AERAEL
DAL MR 5% -4, 623, 951. 12 2,491, 529. 88
HiAthy — -23, 119. 78 19, 570. 00
&t -4, 647, 070. 90 2,511, 099. 88
i GBS TR RV AE R E LA el > B4 2
(=44 HAehkFE
AAEREH AERAER
eSSl oAl Jetp s Ak ARl AR bk HeAbk SR
IS INE S 6, 033, 673. 00 305, 363. 86 5, 728, 309. 14 154, 500. 00 8, 111.25 146, 388. 75
VKACAL RN 1, 116, 762. 00 -— 1, 116, 762. 00 -— -— -—
THAEFM — — ——— 480, 000. 00 36, 710. 75 443, 289. 25
ARISIK H, B 396, 470. 70 356, 878. 16 39, 592. 54 101, 511. 89 96, 411. 00 5, 100. 89
&1t 7, 546, 905. 70 662, 242. 02 6, 884, 663. 68 736, 011. 89 141, 233. 00 594, 778. 89
L. A5 HAFNE B 10% (& 10%) BL A HARMY 2%
WiH ALFUN ASE A ASEFE
1AM EATI B RS 4, 700, 000. 00 246, 750. 00 4, 453, 250. 00

2 AN S5 A K AR A b A A AR &S TN 6, 289, 884. 79 Ju, HA L
1057. 52% MR 3R . 2wl A [m) FLFPL SE WO 1R 28 = $ A5 7K AT M R AH DG 51
fR%s, WEIE RN 4, 700, 000. 00 JC;  [n) iS4 Bl A BR A A AL R i
AR5, WCORCE# BRI 920, 000. 00 JT.

(=) ME&HA

29 AR ER AE R A

) B3 H 1,172,108.00 928, 015. 00
I AR 422,716.03 235, 006. 44
NIRIEES 1, 457. 08 480. 02
M ISR — —
HoAth 4, 429. 41 2, 383. 85
&t 755,278.46 695, 872. 43

32



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

(=++) BBk

1. AEREL
HA 20 35 B fEAL JRAYE FEA RN BGEE R JRAS A3 % Ak AR it
BeRles  BERWGE BOBUER G JR AR 3 R WL 6 ZERUR RS g
KA AL Tt — -—— 6,286, 560. 00 — 2, 688, 550. 19 -— -— 8,975,110. 19
2. BERAH
HA 4 25 H B AL BAEAA RS ARGRE T RBUREE JONEN 44 il
B BTG ARG IR ES A [i&:]
KIARASL 72 — —— 14,930, 000. 00 — 3,119, 004. 05 — —— 18, 049, 004. 0
5
Ly ARAERE P sRAF I a oy i 2 PRI S 40 10%6 (5 10% ) BL R IR B8 30
W5 N A ) 40 FHIR A
JE PRGN R AT PR W] AL 3R] 6, 250, 560. 00 80, 000, 000. 00

2. FBW R AR R AR BAE R A B> 9, 073, 893. 86 JG, /D LEBI 50. 27%.
P R R BN FEAE T R BN A PR A F], g Bt A ] 2005 AE LRI A
14, 930, 000. 00 JG, A4F5 A% A AR XA L.
(Z+)O) Bks s
5 AERAEE R
AN 290, 080. 00 —
(Z1) BkA T H

Bl ARAE R AR AR AR
[i] 52 BF i B 28, 505. 80 396, 008. 84
K BB R S Y 200. 00 41, 082. 80
HA T ehin 4 185, 588. 50 —
Enan 214, 294. 30 437, 091. 64

ENVAN S AR R AR B R AR 222, 797. 34 76, WD HEWIA 50. 97%. I
D Ja PR 2 A ] o % T B D

(=) 2N EEEFNT KRNI L

WH _A
I EIEE S O AVEA T 12, 219, 497. 49
RN 6, 033, 673. 00
F) BN 422, 716. 03
ENZNIPN 290, 080. 00
HiAthy 1,116, 762. 00
it 20, 082, 728. 52

33



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

(=) P HAELEFEHHEROIAE

WH _SH
(A EEESS 5,446, 361. 13
WHISCH 4,738, 237. 41
BNV AN H 185, 788. 50

&t 10, 370, 387. 04

(=Z+=) BB EAM S EIHEA RN E
HH S
VU RIA B BAT IR~ = 3 H kK 2, 860, 000. 00

Ny BEARISTHRR EEIE ERE (LU SRR R W5 Y
ANKTMIG, LA W SEHIEUR) ) SEAR KD
(—) Rk

1. KT
LA R
o Sl o Sl
(i RH kI ik Y St
e WA ABERR S e KRS AN o Sk
JECRDN 2,030. 40 100% - - 1,999, 373. 21 100% - -

2+ RN N T HEAKCR FRA R K175 KA B %%
3. RN T TLREARAF 5% AL (5 5%) RPBURA B ZR ALK

(=) HoAte ok

1. K&
VK i AR s
K T X % 1 R L ) SRk % UK T AR50 b B L) IR &

1A 26, 312, 771. 00 30. 486% - 64, 151, 405. 21 93. 72% —
15824 2,072. 30 0. 002% 414. 46 4,295, 023. 07 6. 28% 512, 705. 88
25 34 117, 363. 00 0. 136% 46, 945. 20 - - -
AT E 59, 880, 000. 00 69. 376% f— — p— p—

it 86, 312, 206. 30 100. 00% 47, 359. 66 68, 446, 428. 28 100. 00% 512, 705. 88

2. FERFABNBGRR K EHE L L K RIF R REZKEH N 86, 289, 834. 00 76, (Fi
ity S WU R R & T LB A 99. 9%
3y FEREHE KM AR WEK
ORI 44 FR & PRk Py 2

M REAE (CBERD HRRAT 59,880, 000. 00 EEBUKE TIAT 3K
R IX BH R K B AL BR A =) 25, 740, 000. 00 THEAGK
= i 85, 620, 000. 00

4, FERHABSIBGK P ERFARAF 5% LA E (F 5%) RRBUBRH I R BLAL KK

5. FEARHALNBHF AN FNERRNBE—FHERAELETAR (UIFEE “Z%
AA]” ) BB HIEBOT AT S Z A T RAR KA. BB KTIRA, Hizs
A SRERTEHEAR . BRERE H 3RO KRBTSO BAUZAESCA:, SRR BARIKE A
1-2 4, {HERVRAKES.

34



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

(Z) K

. AN L

= K042 5 HEES KT B 4
KA 7% 59, 102, 688. 35 200, 000.00 135,959, 348.12 200, 000. 00

1. KREBAB %
(1) HABACBBE
A A IEAL S A BE

e s o B R LA . 1
YA AR ST———— RA At Kl REN
BT AT 44 B T A L) FHIRE ASEPEGIERE ORI [ R
L Bl AW Ak PR 7 23.73% 80, 000, 000. 00 =80, 000, 000. 00 e
2P AR TR LA A R 2 ] 16. 7% 200, 000. 00 — 200, 000. 00
&t 80, 200, 000. 00  -80, 000, 000. 00 200, 000. 00
B, M EEZE T A T BT
[Es e VA S 5 4 & A EXIRB AN 5 58 ek A FERRH
PEI A (%) AL m’}z—f‘ﬁ Wik WA 2 it
J4f%§§§§ité§i§ 90. 00% 2,508, 420.55  -295, 153. 82 -——  -295,153.82  2,700,000.00 —486,733.27 2,213, 266.73
AR X BH =
KA R A 90. 00% — 749, 943. 86 900, 000.00  —150, 056. 14 900, 000.00  —150, 056. 14 749, 943. 86
7
&t 2,508, 420. 55 454, 790. 04 900, 000.00  —445,209.96  3,600,000.00 —636,789.41 2,963, 210.59
C. BERIEZHERIBE IR %
PR AT SRR A YA AREAN 5 8 ek A SRR AR
A (%) ARESE i BREA  HiABGE R YRR Rl &t
E B R
. 49% 53, 250, 927. 57 2, 688, 550. 19 -— 2,688, 550. 19 —— 49,000, 000. 00 6, 939, 477. 7655, 939, 477. 76
WA PR A ]
2. AR T A %
BT A AR ERIEL AAF P> EARHL
A AR RENBA R AF 200, 000. 00 — 200, 000. 00
(9> EEWSBA. g
e AR EEMFUAN BN S A FEN S B
EE— KERAEE LR RS LAERAER AAERAER AERAE
V57K A PRI N 42,695, 421. 32 48, 475, 937. 81 19, 985, 296. 58

23,675, 643. 25 22,710, 124. 74 24, 800, 294. 56
H 2003 1 H 1 Hilg, AN FENSZ — Al KARE, WIGAF S Ll
THEKE R AT Z P, 28 7] 3278 AN Tr) g 115 38 17 HE A PR 2 =R v 7K Ak
PR S5

(F) HeFdam

1. REREH
B e [0 BT PR ABLaERVE R JBAL Bt Ak EJBEAL &t
Bl Bl BB R GE JBALBE B A ZERUE Wead
KIIBAL B B - -— 6, 250, 560. 00 — 2,243, 340. 23 - — 8, 493, 900. 23
2. EFEREH
WIS H e i BRAE A TR IR AEHE R BLESVE R A JBeAL BB Ak EIBEAL it
Pt 4L & TR B Wi i I AR WAL i TR LG
I BA B B - - 14, 930, 000. 00 - 2,929, 368. 30 - - 17, 859, 368. 30

35



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

3. AERFTRE Kt SR E T E 10% (& 10%) MU ER#REES):

NE kR JSAYE 53 T 4 AR A
L BEEN A PR 2 &) A4 A 6, 286, 560. 00 80, 000, 000. 00

L. REETRREHER S
(—) FEEERIRRRREKT BN
1. FEERIRRKIRETT
(1) ZRIRA T HRERTT
Al £ B VN EENS H5AM KR  SUMHmEEE gueflE
FIREAA R AEARAT RFTHAKIE WA RS BEEEN ERIRRRA O HRTTEAE Bt 5T
637 5 201 =

(2) AT RS

TE LB DY
2. FHEBEHIRAR R WEM A RHZN (BAL: 77T)
Ak 44 FR SERIEL AW AR FEAREL
i EA R B AT PR A 500, 000 500, 000
g BH R KIS E A R A A 300 -— — 300
AR X BH SR 7K v A A B 2 - 100 — 100
)
3. FHEEHIR AR KRBT ek A AN (B Ton)
P L 5 08 PR AR FEYIEL AAEIE D YN A SEREL
& % % & % % 4 i % & i %
EEEREEE R AT 12, 636 56. 8% — — — — 12, 636 56. 8%
L RHEKEE R R AT 270 90% — — -— — 270 90%
JRARELYT X B = K T A PR 2 ] — — 90 90% -— -— 90 90%
() NFEBEBIRARRRETHER
Ak 44 FR HARMIHFI LR
R e 3 B A PR A ] 52 |- it A 98 = 8 A R 2 ) 4l AR 2

AR 49% 0 4

(=) KRBTGS (Bfr: NRMIT

1. AAAEFEBIR R HEWAR R A G IF TR BN A, A A5 LB
N A Sy CARHIRE o

2 I RITT PR SR ARG D

S REVANS

3+ HAORIRAZ Hy sl

AN A A BE T HAM IRIRAZ ) o

I\ BEHEIR
ik 2005 4 12 J1 31 H 2 w0 At s A7 S T 55 48 Dr B 1 1 AT 4 £t

T AEEIR
1k 2005 47 12 J 31 H 2 5] JC I 8 10 A o 40

36



B RBGB A BR A ] 2005 SR TR

+. BErEAmRREEEN

FR 4 23 7] 58 DU i 8 G E S S I BSGI E 2005 4F 8 15 22 BRI AT B 4 R 1 43 T
THZ, LL2005 4 RMREA 22, 236 5 FE4L, &F 10 Bk 1 BOFIR AR ILE IR 0. 04
Fou (FBL , JLT 8,894, 400. 00 370, L% 8. 0702 1A AR RILil 7, 177. 96 Ji G,
NN A NS (RO R i

. S EHAFM

AR T3 55 A
+=. HAEEEM
AR T HA B B R
+=. AEFIELEERBIISNT KE+. |E—) -
i H S (OB
(—) AEKHBABEE . e %=, fEat -28, 505. 80
TRE. B, HAbAK I = = A i 5
C2) FIBR A F) H H AR Al 2 vF 1 104, 291. 50
SE VI B IR 8 7 P B T £ J5 T At 25 T
SN S
(=) VIRUERE CL & T3 4% Tk (i U 25 10 3% 465, 346. 22
]
CPYD A [EE W20 0 ARG SOME i 4,647, 070. 90
Al Al 28 5 P 4 25 T H
CFL) P DE AR $i 5k -18, 558. 85
&t 5, 206, 761. 67

T, MERBRRAER DL : AW SRRV ZAFEHFST 2006 4 4 H 20
H#EHERR S

37



EHHRER BB ERAFTHEENRLEEANR
Xt F] 2005 RS B EAH AL

WA GEHREY F 68 FMMES (AT KATIERH A
BEPFARGHRENE 25 (FERENNEGHEAN
(2005 SFEID WA RER, RIMEA L TN E FhomREE
AREAE T A H %A s 2005 FEEREE, AN AF
F A5 B Rt 6 B U S R LR AE AR, A E] 2005 AR
NI T N B RFE NI FIRAEE R & LT
18 KL 21T 3 4 A IR 5 Ao & o it 46 & 1H I 22 4 B o A
KUE T LR ARG A PR E 2005 4 F TR
Y REERE. BEUALER; RAIVRIEAE 2005 FFF 1)
LB ENE REE ERH. TE, R P EREFIDR,
&P PRR B R, P A S v M
M AN B A TAE

GE
P & VIR AR
QRS i e
OB () B OSAE

“—O0OXNEWNH—_TH



FHRERBROERAFRES
X2 ] 2005 FEAEFEIR & BT B R L

WA GEFZEY AR HEM EEIEHRRZ 5 BT~ F 2005 4
BEHRENER, A8 MEFLAELE T MAFELAF 2005 F4
BT 5 A B P A B AR A B T 4 FE ML SR AR 1E
ANE] 2005 A4 AR TR B Y A B AR I 4R T A
ZERR; & LR KT a3 i = 4 B A TR B Fo it 4
ST E S B A S 1 I L L i FE R 4 Rt A R A
2005 fFEH T REY REBFRE. ANAER.

B4

Fm  hER OASH

L B R A
T2

“—OO0ONEWH —_+—H



EHHRER BB ERAFTHEENRLEEANR
XAE 2 A ARER 2005 SEEFHMAERFNREEENTZK
FHEHANE L

RAE LIgIE R 7 PRy KRB K, RAVEA A B EF A
B RE AR XA B G 2005 4R F BB & EAn s A e
3B 1 JUREAT T MR AAL 5K

W4 R % B EF ()
hmte |FEFEK. KEHE 283528. 20
B | EE ALEE. WHLE 226638. 30
% | EE. EFARY 162666. 70
x|FE | EE 98012. 40

FATA A AAFGI 2005 FEFHE EFMmEREE
NGZE:E A
B4
L5 e AR
H A T e #E
I 5t v P 1 5K 1%

—OO0OXNFEWNHA=—+—H



AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 2 to 32 which have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and
fair view. In preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view, it is fundamental that appropriate
accounting policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those statements and to
report our opinion to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. An audit includes
examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It
also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the preparation
of the financial statements and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Group’s circumstances,
consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the
overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at
31 December 2005 and of its profit and cash flows for the year then ended.

HORWATH HONG KONG CPA LIMITED 2001 Central Plaza
Certified Public Accountants 18 Harbour Road

) Wanchai
20 April 2006 Hong Kong

Chan Kam Wing, Clement
Practising Certificate number P02038
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

(Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

2005 2004

Notes RMB’000 RMB’000

(restated)

Turnover 5 50,756 49,831
Cost of sales (26,800) (25,359)
Sales tax - (2,511)
Gross profit 23,956 21,961
Other revenue 6 18,866 15,800
Administrative expenses (11,099) (8,395)
Other expenses 7 (214) (480)
Profit from operations 31,509 28,886
Finance costs (1,178) (931)
Income from an associate 2,688 3,119
Profit before taxation 8 33,019 31,074
Taxation - -
Profit for the year 33,019 31,074

Attributable to:

Equity holders of the parent 33,069 31,095
Minority interests (50) (21)
33,019 31,074

Basic earnings per share 9 RMB0.15 RMB0.13

The notes on pages 8 to 32 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Construction in progress
Land use rights
Interest in an associate
Available-for-sale investments
Intangible assets

Current assets
Trade receivables, net
Other receivables and prepayments
Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings
Trade payables
Other payables and accrued expenses

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2005

Notes

12
13
14
16
17
18

19
20

21

22

2005 2004
RMB’000 RMB’000
(restated)

88,685 69,428
12,583 2,761
100,986 103,108
55,939 53,251
1,200 81,200
28,371 78
287,764 309,826
1,266 2,367
60,629 67,424
14,170 21,048
76,065 90,839
- 50,000

2,024 1,108
13,626 18,953
15,650 70,061
60,415 20,778
348,179 330,604
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2005

(Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

2005 2004
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
(restated)

Total assets less current liabilities 348,179 330,604
Non-current liabilities

Long term payables 23 (4,060) (1,200)
Net assets 344,119 329,404
Representing:
Equity
Share capital 24 222,360 222,360
Reserves 25 121,430 106,765
Attributable to equity holders of the Company 343,790 329,125
Minority interests 329 279

344,119 329,404

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 20 April 2006.

Director Director

The notes on pages 8 to 32 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

(Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

Statutory Statutory Attributable
surplus public to equity
Share Capital reserve welfare Retained holders of Minority
Capital reserve fund fund earnings the parent interests ~ Total equity
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
(Note 24) (Note 25(a)) (Note 25(b))  (Note 25(c))
Balance at 1 January 2004
As previously reported 185,300 82,545 2,258 2,025 36,267 308,395 300 308,695
Prior year adjustment
(Note 26) - - - - 1,905 1,905 - 1,905
Adjustment on income
appropriation due to prior
year adjustment - - 191 95 (286) - - -
As restated 185,300 82,545 2,449 2,120 37,886 310,300 300 310,600
Profit for the year - - 31,095 31,095 (21) 31,074
Transfer to paid-in capital
(Note 24) 37,060 (37,060) - - - - -
Dividends paid - - (12,270) (12,270) - (12,270)
Appropriations - - 3,117 1,559 (4,676) - - -
Balance at 31 December 2004 222,360 45,485 5,566 3,679 52,035 329,125 279 329,404
Balance at 1 January 2005
As previously reported 222,360 45,485 5,169 3,480 48,658 325,152 279 325,431
Prior year adjustment
(Note 26) - - - - 3,973 3,973 - 3,973
Adjustment on income
appropriation due to prior
year adjustment - - 397 199 (596) - - -
As restated 222,360 45,485 5,566 3,679 52,035 329,125 279 329,404
Profit for the year - - - - 33,069 33,069 (50) 33,019
Capital contributed by
minority shareholders - - - - - - 100 100
Dividends paid - - (18,404) (18,404) - (18,404)
Appropriations - - 3,273 - (3,273) - - -
Balance at 31 December 2005 222,360 45,485 8,839 3,679 63,427 343,790 329 344,119

The notes on pages 8 to 32 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

(Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

2005 2004
RMB’000 RMB’000

Operating activities
Profit before taxation 33,019 31,074

Adjustment for:

Depreciation 5,508 4,659
Amortisation of land use rights 2,122 2,122
Amortisation of intangible assets 307 19
Interest income (423) (235)
Interest expenses 1,172 931
Share of profit of an associate (2,688) (3,119)
Investment income (6,287) (14,930)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 26 416
Operating profit before working capital changes 32,756 20,937
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables 1,101 (2,253)
Decrease/(increase) in other receivables and prepayments 6,795 (59,888)
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables 916 (303)
(Decrease)/increase in other payables and accrued expenses (5,257) 13,024
Cash used in operations (36,311) (28,483)
Interest paid (1,242) (877)
Net cash used in operating activities (37,553) (29,360)
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

(Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

2005 2004
RMB’000 RMB’000
Investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (24,797) (1,849)
Payments for construction in progress (9,822) (3,991)
Purchase of intangible assets (28,600) (60)
Interest received 423 235
Acquisition of long term investment - (1,200)
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale investments 80,000 -
Dividend received from an unlisted investment 6,287 11,330
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 6 96
Net cash generated from investing activities 23,497 4,561
Financing activities
New bank loans 12,000 50,000
Repayment of bank loans (62,000) (20,000)
Capital contributed by minority shareholders 100 -
Loan from minority shareholders 2,860 -
Dividends paid to equity holders (18,404) (12,270)
Net cash generated from financing activities (65,444) 17,730
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (6,878) (7,069)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 21,048 28,117
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 14,170 21,048
Analysis of cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and bank balances 14,170 13,103
Fixed deposits with a licensed bank - 7,945
14,170 21,048

The notes on pages 8 to 32 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Renminbi thousands)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company’s predecessors, Shange Geological Machinery Factory and Shanghai Engineering
Machinery Factory (collectively referred to as the “Old Companies”), were established in 1921. On 21
June 1995, the Old Companies were approved by the Shanghai Economic Commission to be reorganised
into the Company. On 28 July 1995 the Shanghai Securities Administration Office approved the
Company to issue B shares on the Shanghai Stock Exchange. Upon issuance of the B shares and on 30
July 1995, the Company changed its status to a Sino-foreign joint stock limited company.

The principal activities of the Company are investment and management of municipal sewage
and waste water treatment and other municipal infrastructure reconstruction projects and provision of
related consultancy and financial advisory services. The principal activities of the subsidiaries are set
out in Note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

The registered office of the Company is located at No. 2 Guiging Road, Shanghai, the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”). The Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) principally operate in
the PRC.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has adopted all of the new and revised International Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) and Interpretations issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (the “IASB”) and the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (“IFRIC”) of
the IASB that are relevant to its operations and effective for accounting periods beginning on 1 January
2005. IFRS includes International Accounting Standards (“IAS”) and related interpretations. The
adoption of these new and revised Standards and Interpretations has had no material impact on the
accounting policies of the Group and the methods of computation in the Group’s financial statements.

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the following Standards and
Interpretations were in issue but not yet effective:

IFRS 7 Financial instrument: Disclosure
IFRIC 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease
IFRIC 8 Scope of IFRS 2

The directors anticipate that the adoption of these Standards and Interpretations in future periods
will have no material impact on the financial statements of the Group.
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Group have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for
the revaluation of certain financial instruments and in accordance with IFRS. The Group also prepares
a set of consolidated financial statements which comply with accounting regulations in the PRC. A
reconciliation of the results and equity attributable to equity holders of the parent under IFRS and PRC
accounting regulations is presented in Note 31. The principal accounting policies adopted are as
follows:

(@) Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group incorporate the financial statements
of the Company and operating subsidiaries that are controlled by the Company. Control is
achieved where the Company has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an
entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired and disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate.

All material intra-group transactions and balances are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are identified separately
from the Group’s equity therein. Minority interests consist of the amount of those interests at
the date of the original business combination and the minority’s share of changes in equity since
the date of the combination. Losses applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s
interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests of the Group except to the
extent that the minority has a binding obligation and is able to make an additional investment to
cover the losses.

(b) Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company in which the Company has control. Control exists when the
Company has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of the subsidiary so as to
obtain benefits from its activities. Details of the Company’s controlling subsidiaries as of 31
December 2005 are set out in Note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(©)

(d)

Associate

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary or a joint venture, over which the
Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but not control or joint control over those
policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, investments in
associates are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition
changes in the Group’s share of the net assets of the associate, less any impairment in the value
of individual investments. Losses of an associate in excess of the Group’s interest in that
associate (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate) are not recognised.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group, profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the relevant associate.

Property, plant and equipment

Properties in the course of construction for production, rental or administrative purposes,
or for purposes not yet determined, are carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss.
Cost includes professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in
accordance with the Group’s accounting policy. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis
as other property assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Fixtures and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight line method to write off the cost of each asset
to their residual value over their estimated useful life. The estimated useful lives of the assets
are as follows:

Buildings 17 to 50 years
Conduit and grooves 8 to 16 years
Plant and machinery 5to 13 years
Motor vehicles 10 years
Office equipment 5 years
Leasehold improvements 5 years
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(d)

(€)

()

(9)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Expenditure incurred after assets have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance and overhaul costs, is normally charged to the income statement in the period in
which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has
resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of
the asset, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of the asset.

When assets are sold or retired, their cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated
from the consolidated financial statements and any gain or loss resulting from their disposal is
included in the income statement.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents costs incurred in the construction of office premises,
factory buildings, plant and machinery including the related furniture, fixtures and equipment.
Cost comprises direct costs of construction as well as interest charges on related borrowings
during the period of construction, installation and testing.

No provision for depreciation is made on construction in progress until such time as the
relevant assets are completed and put into use.

Land use rights

Land use rights are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation. Land use rights are

amortised on the straight-line basis over its estimated useful life.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation, and are amortised over
their estimated useful lives.
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(h)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated
in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduce to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless
the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as
a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loess is recognised immediately in profit or loss,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the Group’s balance sheet
when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

(i) Trade receivables

Trade receivables are measured at initial recognition at fair value, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.
Appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts are recognised in profit or
loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired. The allowance
recognised is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition.
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i)

Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Investments

Investments are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis where the
purchase or sale of an investment is under a contract whose terms require delivery of the
investment within the timeframe established by the market concerned, and are initially
measured at fair value, plus directly attributable transaction costs.

At subsequent reporting dates, debts securities that the Group has the expressed
intention and ability to hold to maturity (held-to-maturity debt securities) are measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method, less any impairment loss
recognised to reflect irrecoverable amounts.  An impairment loss is recognised in profit
or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the
difference between the investment’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition.
Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods when an increase in the
investment’s recoverable amount can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, subject to the restriction that the carrying amount of the
investment at the date the impairment is reversed shall not exceed what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Investments other than held-to-maturity debt securities are classified as either
investments held for trading or as available-for-sale, and are measured at subsequent
reporting dates at fair value. Where securities are held for trading purposes, gains and
losses arising from changes in fair value are included in profit or loss for the period.
For available-for-sale investments, gains and losses arising from changes in fair value
are recognised directly in equity, until the security is disposed of or is determined to be
impaired, at which time the cumulate gain or loss previously recognised in equity is
included in the profit or loss for the period. For investment in an equity instrument that
does not have a quoted market price in active market and for which other methods of
reasonably estimating fair value are clearly inappropriate or unworkable, the instrument
would be measured at cost, subject to review of impairment. Impairment losses
recognised in profit or loss for equity investments classified as available-for-sale are not
subsequently reversed through profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised in profit or
loss for debt instruments classified as available-for-sale are subsequently reversed if an
increase in the fair value of the instrument can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the recognition of the impairment loss.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and

other short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to a known
amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i)

()

(k)

Financial instruments (continued)
(iv) Bank borrowings

Interest-bearing bank loans and overdrafts are initially measured at fair value,
and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method.
Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or
redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in accordance
with the Group’s accounting policy for borrowing costs (see below).

(v) Trade payables

Trade payables initially measured at fair value, and are subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method.

Operating leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee.  All other leases are classified
as operating leases.

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the Group at their fair value
at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments.
The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease
obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease
obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
Finance charges are charged to profit or loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying
assets, in which case they are capitalised in accordance with the Group’s general policy on
borrowing costs (see below).

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to
enter into an operating lease are also spread on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of a past
event, and it is probable that the Group will be required to settle that obligation. Provisions are
measured at the directors’ best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date, and are discounted to present value where the effect is material.
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(1

(m)

(n)

Retirement benefits

Retirement benefits in the form of contributions under defined contribution retirement
plans to the relevant local social security bureau are charged to the income statement as incurred.

Foreign currencies transactions

The Group’s financial records are maintained and the financial statements are stated in
Renminbi (“RMB”)

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into RMB at the rates prevailing at the balance sheet date. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in other currencies are translated at historical rates. Exchange
differences arising are included in consolidated income statement.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs
from profit as reported in the income statement because it excludes items of income or expenses
that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(n)

(0)

(o)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when
the liability is settled or the asset realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss,
except when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred
tax is also dealt with in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends to settle its current tax assets and
liabilities on a net basis.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready
for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit and loss in the period in which they
are incurred.
Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and
represents amounts receivable for goods and services provided in the normal course of business,

net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Q) Revenue from rendering of services is recognised when the services have been
rendered;

(i) Rental income is recognised on a time proportion basis over the lease terms;

(iii) Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the
principal outstanding and the effective interest rate applicable;

(iv) Dividend and investment income are recognised when the shareholders’ right to
receive payment has been established.
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(9) Use of estimate
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to

make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes.  Actual results could differ from those estimates.

SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Group’s turnover and profit for the year ended 31 December 2005 were derived from the
sewage treatment operations carried out in Shanghai, the PRC. The principal assets employed by the

Group are located in the PRC. Accordingly, no segmental analysis by business and geographical
segment is presented.

TURNOVER

Turnover represents sewage and waste water treatment income.

OTHER REVENUE

2005 2004

RMB’000 RMB’000

Consultancy income 5,728 635
Reversal of provision for business tax (Note) 4,647 -
Agency fees 1,117 -
Interest 423 235
Dividend income 6,287 14,930
Others 664 -
18,866 15,800

Note: In 2006, the local tax authority ratified that as the Group engages in polluted water control
operations, it is exempted from business tax. Accordingly, the provision for business tax
brought forward from previous years was reversed in the year.
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

2005 2004
RMB’000 RMB’000
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 26 416
Others 188 61
214 496
PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX
The Group’s profit before income tax is arrived at after charging the following:
2005 2004
RMB’000 RMB’000
Depreciation 5,508 4,659
Amortisation of land and use rights 2,122 2,122
Amortisation of intangible assets 307 19
Operating lease rentals 546 652
Interest expenses 1,172 931
Staff costs:
Wages and salaries 4,652 6,949
Contributions to statutory pension scheme 923 1,354
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

TAXATION

Pursuant to the Income Tax Law of the PRC concerning Foreign Investment Enterprises and
Foreign Enterprises and various local income tax laws, as an Advanced Technology Enterprise, the
Company’s income tax rate is 15% as approved by the tax authority. The Company’s subsidiaries are

subject to the statutory tax rate of 33%.

As tax losses brought forward from previous years exceed assessable profit for the year,

accordingly, no provision for income tax expenses has been made.

The reconciliation between tax expenses and the product of accounting profit in the
accompanying consolidated results of operations multiplied by the applicable income tax rate is as

follows:

Profit before taxation

Applicable income tax rate of the Company
Tax at the applicable rate

Tax effect of share of results of associates
Effect of different tax rates for subsidiaries

Effect of unrecognised tax losses and
temporary differences

Utilisation of tax losses not previously recognised

Tax effect of income and expense items which are not
assessable or deductible for income tax purposes

Current income tax

2005 2004

RMB’000 RMB’000

(restated)

33,019 31,074

15% 15%

4,953 4,661
(403) (468)
(70) -

58 -
(3,216) (2,068)
(1,322) (2,125)

As at 31 December 2005, the unused tax losses is RMB13,210,000. No deferred tax assets are

recognised.
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

10.

11.

DIVIDENDS

In 2005, a dividend of US$0.1 (equivalent to RMBO0.828) per every 10 share (total dividend
RMB18,404,000) was paid to shareholders. In 2004, the dividend paid was US$0.08 per every 10
shares (total dividend RMB12,270,000).

In respect of the current year, the directors propose that a dividend of one bonus share and
US$0.04 per every 10 shares will be paid to shareholders. This dividend is subject to approval by
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting and has not been included as a liability in these financial
statements. The cash dividend to be paid is RMB7,178,000.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2005 is based on the
net profit attributable to equity holders of the parent for the year of RMB33,069,000 (2004 restated:
RMB31,095,000) and the total number of 222,360,000 shares (2004: 222,360,000 shares) in issue during
the year.

Diluted earnings per share amount for the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004 have not
been calculated because there were no potential dilutive ordinary shares outstanding during the years
ended 31 December 2005 and 2004.
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Conduit Leasehold
and Plant and Motor Office improve-
Buildings grooves  machinery vehicle  equipment ments Total
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

Cost:

At 1 January 2004 61,371 9,368 5,303 336 242 225 76,845

Additions - - - 1,376 473 - 1,849

Transferred from

construction in
progress 984 34 1,923 - - - 2,941

Disposals (95) - (742) - - - (837)

At 31 December 2004 62,260 9,402 6,484 1,712 715 225 80,798

Additions 20,771 - 3,781 149 96 - 24,797

Disposals - - - - (71) - (71)

At 31 December 2005 83,031 9,402 10,265 1,861 740 225 105,524
Accumulate depreciation:

At 1 January 2004 4,320 1,221 1,394 13 43 45 7,036

Charge for the year 2,911 800 505 214 184 45 4,659

Disposals 17 - (308) - - - (325)

At 31 December 2004 7,214 2,021 1,591 227 227 90 11,370

Charge for the year 3,777 698 609 196 183 45 5,508

Disposals - - - - (39) - (39)

At 31 December 2005 10,991 2,719 2,200 423 371 135 16,839
Net book value:

At 31 December 2005 72,040 6,683 8,065 1,438 369 90 88,685

At 31 December 2004 55,046 7,381 4,893 1,485 488 135 69,428
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

13.

14.

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

Balance at 1 January
Additions
Transfer to property, plant and equipment

Balance at 31 December

LAND USE RIGHTS

Cost:
Balance at 1 January and 31 December

Accumulated amortisation:
Balance at 1 January
Charge for the year

Balance at 31 December

Net book value:
Balance at 31 December

2005 2004
RMB’000 RMB’000
2,761 1,711
9,822 3,991

- (2,941)

12,583 2,761
2005 2004
RMB’000 RMB’000
106,089 106,089
2,981 859
2,122 2,122
5,103 2,981
100,986 103,108
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

15.

16.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

All subsidiaries of the Company were registered and are operating in the PRC. Details of the
Company’s subsidiaries at 31 December 2005 were as follows:

Proportion of

Name of subsidiary ownership interest  Principal activity
Shanghai Young Sun Drainage 90% Provision of management services for
Operation Company Limited municipal sewage and waste water

treatment plant

Chengdu Wenjiang Region Young 90% Sewage and waste water treatment
Sun Water Purification Company and recycling
Limited

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

2005 2004
RMB’000 RMB’000
Unlisted investment, at cost 49,000 49,000
Share of post-acquisition profit, net of dividend received 6,939 4,251
55,939 53,251
Details of the Group’s associates at 31 December 2005 were as follows:
Place of Proportion of
Name of associate incorporation  ownership interest Principal activity
Shanghai Younglong the PRC 49% Investment in selective
Investment & Consulting industries permitted by
Company Limited government and provision of

consultancy services to the
investment and trading
business in municipal sewage
and waste water treatment
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

16.

17.

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (CONTINUED)

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s associate is set out below:

Total assets
Total liabilities

Net assets

Group’s share of associates’ net assets

Revenue
Profit for the year

Group’s share of associate’s profit for the year

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

Unlisted investments, at cost
Provision for impairment

2005 2004
RMB’000 RMB’000
480,430 707,803
366,268 599,440
114,162 108,363
55,939 35,251
14,650 19,138
5,799 6,053
2,688 3,119
2005 2004
RMB’000 RMB’000
1,400 81,400
(200) (200)
1,200 81,200
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

18.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost:
At 1 January 2004
Additions

At 31 December 2004
Additions

At 31 December 2005

Accumulated amortisation:

At 1 January 2004
Charge for the year

At 31 December 2004
Charge for the year

At 31 December 2005
Net book value:
At 31 December 2005

At 31 December 2004

Sewage and
waste water
treatment Technology
license transfer fees Total
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
- 40 40
- 60 60
- 100 100
28,600 - 28,600
28,600 100 28,700
- 3 3
- 19 308
- 22 22
286 21 307
286 43 329
28,314 57 28,371
- 78 78

Sewage and waste water treatment license and technology transfer fees are amortised over their

estimated useful lives of twenty-five and five years respectively.
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

19.

20.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash at banks and in hand
Fixed deposits with a licensed bank

OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

Other receivables and prepayments
Dividend receivable from an unlisted investment

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

2005 2004

RMB’000 RMB’000

14,170 13,103

- 7,945

14,170 21,048

2005 2004

RMB’000 RMB’000

60,676 64,337

- 3,600

60,676 67,937
(47) (513)

60,629 67,424

Included in other receivables is an advance of RMB59,880,000 made by the Company to the
shareholder of an unlisted entity in the PRC (the “Entity”) in which the Company has an option to
acquire a certain portion of its equity interest. The advance is unsecured, interest-free and guaranteed

by way of corporate guarantees of the related companies of the Entity.
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

21.

22.

23.

INTEREST-BEARING LOAN

2005 2004
RMB’000 RMB’000
Bank loan repayable within one year - 50,000

The bank loan at 31 December 2004 was unsecured and bore interest at commercial rate of
5.02% per annum.

OTHER PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES

2005 2004
RMB’000 RMB’000
Wages payable 1,863 1,372
Staff welfare payables 1,349 951
Taxes payable other than income tax 450 4,991
Accruals 1,775 1,415
Advance from customer 6,660 9,402
Other payables 1,529 822
13,626 18,953
LONG TERM PAYABLES

2005 2004
RMB’000 RMB’000
Advance from minority shareholder (Note (a)) 2,860 -
Payable for acquisition of investment (Note (b)) 1,200 1,200
4,060 1,200

@ The advance was from the minority shareholder of the subsidiary, Chengdu Wenjiang Region

Young Sun Water Purification Company Limited, and is interest-free and payable in 2030.

(b) The balance represents amount payable for the acquisition of an available-for-sale investment.
The amount is interest-free and payable three years from the date of acquisition of 30 April 2004.
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SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

24,

SHARE CAPITAL

The details of ordinary shares of the Company are as follows:

Registered, issued
and fully paid:

State-owned shares of
par value of RMB 1 each

At 1 January
Increased during the

year (a)
At 31 December

B shares of par value of
RMB 1 each

At 1 January
Increased during the

year (a)

At 31 December

2005 2004

Number Number
of shares RMB’000 of shares RMB’000
126,360,000 126,360 105,300,000 105,300
- - 21,060,000 21,060
126,360,000 126,360 126,360,000 126,360
96,000,000 96,000 80,000,000 80,000
- - 16,000,000 16,000
96,000,000 96,000 96,000,000 96,000
222,360,000 222,360 222,360,000 222,360

The “State” and “B” shares carry equal rights with respect to the distribution of the Company’s
assets and profits and rank pari passu in all other respects.

@) On 9 March 2004, the directors recommended the issue of bonus shares at 2 shares for every 10
ordinary shares held by capitalisation of statutory capital reserve of RMB37,060,000. The
bonus issue was approved by the Company’s shareholders at the annual general meeting held on

6 April 2004.

Page 28



SHANGHAI YOUNG SUN INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

25.

26.

RESERVES

Movements in reserves are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in shareholders'
equity.

@) In accordance with the relevant PRC regulations and the articles of association, the Group is
required to allocate 10% of its profit after tax, as determined in accordance with PRC accounting
standards and regulations applicable to the Group, to statutory surplus reserve until such reserve
reaches 50% of the registered capital. Subject to certain restrictions set out in the relevant PRC
regulations and the articles of association, the statutory surplus reserve may be used to make up
losses or increase share capital. Except for the reduction of losses incurred, other usage should
not result in the statutory surplus reserve falling below 25% of the registered capital.

(b) In accordance with the relevant PRC regulations and the articles of association, the Group is
required to transfer 5% to 10% of its profit after tax, as determined in accordance with the PRC
accounting standards and regulations applicable to the Group, to statutory public welfare fund
(“PWF”) which is a non-distributable reserve other than in the event of the liquidation of the
Company or its subsidiary. PWF must be used for capital expenditure on staff welfare facilities,
which will remain the property of the Group. When the PWF is utilised, an amount equal to the
lower of cost of the assets and the balance of the PWF will be transferred from the PWF to a
discretionary surplus reserve. On disposal of the relevant assets, the original transfers from the
PWF are reversed.

(©) According to the relevant regulations in the PRC, the reserve available for distribution is the
lower of the amount determined under PRC accounting standards and that determined under
IFRS.

The PRC statutory consolidated financial statements showed retained earnings carried forward
amounted to RMB46,020,000 (2004 : RMB34,963,000) as at 31 December 2005.

PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT

As the Company was formed by the reorganisation of the Old Companies in 1995, the tax losses
incurred by Old Companies can be offset against the profit generated by the Company.  Accordingly, the
Company’s assessable profit for the years ended 31 December 2003 and 2004 were offset by the tax
losses brought forward from prior years and no provision needed to be made. A prior year adjustment is
made to reverse the provision for income tax of RMB1,905,000 and RMB2,068,000 made in 2003 and
2004 respectively, resulting in an corresponding increase in retained earnings of RMB1,905,000 and
RMB3,973,000 as at 31 December 2003 and 2004.
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27. RETIREMENT BENEFITS

In accordance with the regulations of the Shanghai Municipal People’s Government, the Group is
required to contribute employee retirement benefits to the relevant local social security bureau. The

contribution is calculated based on 22.5% (2004: 22.5%) of the salaries of the employees.

28. LEASE COMMITMENTS

At the balance sheet date, the Group had outstanding commitments under non-cancellable

operating leases for office buildings, which fall due as follow:

2005 2004

RMB’000 RMB’000

Within one year 546 560
In the second to fifth years inclusive - 560
546 1,120

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assets of the Group include cash and bank balances, trade receivables, other
receivables and prepayments. Financial liabilities of the Group include interest-bearing loan, trade

payables, other payables and accrued expenses.

(@) Interest rate risk

The interest rates and terms of repayment of the bank loan of the Group are

disclosed in note 21.

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk arising from the inability of a counterpart, to meet the terms of the
group’s financial instrument contracts is generally limited to the amounts, if any, by
which the counterpart’s obligations exceed the obligations of the Group. The Group
minimises exposure to credit risk by only dealing with counterparts with acceptable

credit ratings.
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29.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b)

(©)

(d)

Credit risk (continued)

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event that the counterparts
fail to perform their obligations as at 31 December 2005 in relation to each class of
recognised financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets as indicated in the
consolidated balance sheet.

Significant concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in economic, industrial or
geographic factors affect groups of counterparts whose aggregate credit exposure is
significant in relation to the Group’s total credit exposure. The Group has significant
sale transactions with an unrelated party, Shanghai Municipal Drainage Company
Limited and other receivables and hence, has a significant concentration of credit risk.

Fair value

The fair values of cash and bank balances, accounts receivable, prepayments
and other receivables, accounts payable, accruals and other payables are not materially
different from their carrying amounts.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time and based on relevant
market information and information about the financial instruments. These estimates
are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgement
and therefore cannot be determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could
significantly affect the estimates.
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30.

31.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The ultimate controlling party of the Group is Shanghai State-owned Assets Operation Co., Ltd
(“SSAOC”) which was incorporated in the PRC.

Transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries, which are related parties of the
Company, have been eliminated on consolidation and are not disclosed in this note. Details of
transactions between the Group and other related parties are disclosed below.

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of directors and other members of key management during the year was
RMB771,000 (2004: RMB664,000).

IMPACT OF IFRS ADJUSTMENTS ON PROFIT FOR THE YEAR AND EQUITY
ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

The statutory accounts of the Group are prepared in accordance with PRC accounting regulations
applicable to joint stock limited companies. These accounting principles differ in certain significant
respects from IFRS. The effects of these differences on the profit for the year ended 31 December 2005
and equity attributable to equity holders of the parent at that date are summarised as follows:

Profit for the Equity
year attributable  attributable to
to equity holders  equity holders

of the parent of the parent

RMB’000 RMB’000

As determined pursuant to PRC accounting regulations 32,734 343,790
IFRS adjustments:

Income taken directly to reserves 335 -

As determined pursuant to IFRS 33,069 343,790
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